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June 5, 2007

3:00 - 4:00 p.m. Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Senate House
Tomblin, Chair Thompson, Chair
Chafin Caputo
Helmick DeLong
Kessler Webster
Sharpe (absent) White
Caruth Armstead
Deem Border
Speaker Thompson, Cochair, presided.

1. Approval of Minutes

Upon motion by Senate President, properly adopted, the minutes of the May 8, 2007, meeting
were approved.

2. Commitfee Reports/Reguests

Legislative Intern Committee - Sara Jones

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the proposed FY 2008 budget for the
Legislative Intern Committee is approved.

3. Lottery, General Revenue Reports and Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Lottery Operetions report for
the month ended April 30, 2007; the General Revenue Fund status report as of May 31, 2007; and
the Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund report for the month ended March 31, 2007.
Distributed with each of the reports were an analysis and a summary of the reports.

4. PEIA, BRIM and CHIP Reports

The following monthly PEIA reports were distributed: Monthly Management Report,
Prescription Drug Report end Financial Report for April 2007. Robert Ferguson, Jr., Cabinet
Secretary, Department of Administration, said medical expenses trend is good but pharmacy
expenses are 11.4% higher than it was the year before.

The following BRIM reporis were distributed: An unaudited balance sheet and unaudited
income statement for the period ending April 30, 2007. Secretary Ferguson reported investment
income for BRIM was about $6.8 million for all of FY 06 and so far, with 10 months in FY 07,
investment income is $18.3 million. There is no overall unfunded liabilities except Senate Bill 3
liabilities.

The following reports from CHIP were distributed: A report of enrollment for June 2007 and
financial statements for period ending April 30, 2007. Secretary Ferguson said hospital services are
up significantly and research is being done on this increase.
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5. Leasing Report, Department of Administration

A leasing report for the month of May 2007 was distributed. Secretary Ferguson said there
has been 20 changes for the month with 7 new contracts, 10 straight rencwals, 2 renewals with a rent
increase and 1 renewal adding square footage and increasing rent.

6. Department of Health and Human Resources (DHHR) Monthly Reports

A Medicaid report dated June 2007 was distributed. Martha Walker, Cabinet Secretary,
DHHR, said that Medicaid is doing well and expected to come in a little under budget.

7. Mon¢hly Report on the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council

Shana Phares, Acting Pharmacecutical Advocate and Chair of the Pharmaceutical Cost
Management Council, discussed the Advertising Rule and the Central Fill Pharmacy.

8. Lottery Commission

John Musgrave, Director, Lottery Commission, discussed and answered questions on the
Problem Gamblers Help Network. Director Musgrave explained the Lottery is going from a grant
to an RFP for accountability and also said there are no program changes to the Problem Gamblers
Help Network. The Committee requested to talk to Mia Moran-Cooper, Director of First Choice
Health Systems. Ms. Moran-Cooper expressed her concern for the way that the RFP is currently
drafted. Ms. Moran-Cooper said the Lottery logo on the help line billboards is a deterrent to people
secking treatment and for meny compulsive gamblers it can actually serve as a trigger for them to
gamble more. There have been other concerns raised and addressed when First Choice met with the
Lottery and DHHR. Ms. Moran-Cooper also said some of the concerns have been raised via email
communication, which she has copies of. The Committee requested to have a copy of Ms. Moran-
Cooper’s statement.

0. Other Business

Upon motion by Senate President, properly adopted, the July interims were changed to July
27, 28 and 29, 2007, and was approved.

Upon motion by Senate President, propérly adopted, the September 9-11, 2007 out-of-town
interims be held in Martinsburg, WV, and was approved.

10.  Scheduled Interim Dates

July 27 - 29 (Friday, Saturday and Sunday)
August 19 - 2]

September 9 - 11

October 7-9

November 16 - 18 (Friday, Saturday and Sunday)
December 9 - 11

January 6 - 8, 2008

The meeting was adjourned.
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Budget Division /éf'r‘%
Bullding 1, Room 332-West [t s e N
1900 Kanawha Blvd, Egst
Charleston, WV 25305-0590 304-347-4870
July 27, 2007 ‘

Executive Summary of Lottery, Unemployment, General Revenue and State Road Fund
Reports to Joint Committee

Lottery Commission as of May 31, 2007 :

Appears to be in good condition. Gross receipts for the months of July -~ May of fiscal year
2006-2007, were $ 1,435,553,000.00 which was 2.78% above the same months of fiscal year
2005-20086.

General Revenue Fund as of June 30, 2007:
Collections were at 102.61% of the yearly estirnate as of June 30, 2007.

State Road Fund as of June 30, 2007:
Fund collections were at 106.63% of the yearly estimate.

Unemployment Compensation Trust as of May 31, 2007:
Overall ending trust fund balance was $ 9 million greater on May 31, 2007 than on May 31,
2006. Receipts were $ 390 thousand greater on May 31, 2007 than on May 31, 2006.

Note: Senator Deem inquired concerning the solvency of this fund last month. This fund is
solvent; this is the fund that pays the unemployment benefits to unemployed workers. Net assets
as of June 30, 2006 were reflected as $ 262 million in the anmual WV Financial Report.

The fund that Workforce West Virginia uses to administer the worker investment and training
programs had a deficit of § 6.4 million as of last fiscal year’s financial statements for June 30,

2006. This deficit was caused by federal audit issues. The legislature addressed this issue during

the 2007 session with passage of a supplemental appropriation ( House Bill 103) for Workforce -
West Virginia to be used specifically to reconcile federal audit issues in the amount of $ 6.5
million,

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

SRR

Budget Division

Building 1, Room 332-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Bivd. East

Charleston, WV 25305-6590 304-347-4870

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee qQn Government and
Flnance

From: Ellen Clark, CPA éiﬁf#ﬁ

Director Budget Diwvision
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: July 27, 2007

Re: Review of West Virginia Lottery Financial Informatlon
As of May 31, 2007 (FY 2007)

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Retained Earnings for the month ended May 31, 2007, from
monthly unaudited financial reports furnished tec cur office by
the West Virginia Lottery Commission. This report is for eleven
months of fiscal year 2006-2007. The results are as follows:

Lottery Rovenues:

Gross lottery revenues are receipts from on-line games, linstant
games and videc lottery. These gross receipts totaled
$1,435,553,000.00. These gross receipts were 2.78 % ABOVE the
total as of May 31, 2006 of preceding fiscal year, 2005-2006.
This number does not include commission and prize deductions.
Gross profit (Gross revenues minus commissions and prize cocsts)
for July 2006 - May 2007 was $ 634,160,000.00; for the previous

- fiscal year it was $602,674,000.00. Expressed as a percentage,

gross profit is 5.22% higher for July - May 2007 than for July -
May 200€¢.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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Lottery continued

Oparating Income:

Operating income was $ 623,133,000.00 for July 2006 - May 2007.
For July 2005- May 2006 it was $ 593,191,000.00. This was an
increase of 5.05%. After additions and subtractions of non-
operating income and expenses, dlstributions to the state were
$604,179,000.00.

Operating Transfers to the State of West Virginia:

A total of $ 622,398,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West
Virginla for fiscal year 2006-2007. This is on an accrual basis
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. { Amounts owed to the different accounts
according tc the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
to the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon
actual cash flow needs of the day-to-day operation of the
lottery.)

A schedule of cash transfers follows:

Bureau of Senior Services $ 42,136,000.00
Department of Education S 32,704,000.00
Educational Broadcasting

Authority

Library Commission ] 10,522,000.00
Higher FRducatiocn~Central 5 38,834,000.00
Office

Tourism $ 7,868,000.00
Department of Natural 5 3,428,000.00
Resources

Division of Culture and ) 5,222,000.00
History

Department of Education and $ 1,385,000.00
Arts

State Building Commission S 9,998,000.00
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Lottery continued

School Buillding Authority

$ 18,000,000.00

SUBTOTATL, BUDGETARY TRANSHERS

$170,087,000.00

Excess Lotterg Fund

General Purpose Fund

65,000,000.00

Economic Development Fund

19,000,000.00

Traffic Fund

0

Excess Lottery Surplus

96,200,000.00

Education Improvement Fund

10,000,000.00

WV Infrastructure Council Fund

40,000,000.00

Higher Education Improvement
Fund

27,000,000.00

State Park Improvement Fund

5,000,000.00

Refundable Credit 3,406,000.00
School Bullding Authority 19,000,000.C0
TOTAL EXCESS LOTTERY FUND 284,606,000.00

Senate Bill 1010 and 1017
(2006 lottery surplus to TRAFFIC,
Development Office, Office of

Technology, Capital Outlay Parks)

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund

104,253,000.00

861,000.00

RACETRACK VIDEOC LOTTERY
TRANSFERS:

Tourism Promotion Fund

$11,001,000.00

Development Office Promo Fund

$3,000,000.00

Research Challenge Fund .5%

$4,000,000.00
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Lottery continued

Capitol Renovation and
Improvement Fund .6875%

$5,500,000.00

Parking Garage Fund .0625%

$500,000.00

Parking Garage Fund 1%

$500,000.00

Cultural Facilities and Cap.
Resources Fund .5%

$1,500,000.00

Capitol Dome & Cap.
Improvements Fund .5%

$6,000,000.00

Workers Compensation Debt
Reduction Fund 7%

$11,000,000.00

SUBTOTAL VIDEO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS :

$43,001,000.00

TOTAL TRANSFERS

*$602,818,000.00

* CASH BASIS

Total Applicable to last FY 2006:
Total Cash Distributlons July -May 2007.

Applied to FY 2006:
Total Applied to FY 2007:
Total Accrued for FY 2007:

147,676,000.00
602,818,000.00 Total
147,676¢,000.00
455,142,000.00
149,037,000.00
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P.O. BOX 2067 PHONE: 304-558-0500
CHARLESTON, WV 25327 FAX: 304-558-3321
i Joe Manchin IIl John C. Musgrave
Governor Director
MEMORANDUM

TO: Joint Committee on Gyaﬂd Finance
FROM: P 2

James M. Toncy, CPA/MBA, Défuty Director of Finance & Administration
FOR John C. Musgrave, Director

RE: Monthly Report on Lottery Operations
Month Ending May 31, 2007

DATE: June 19, 2007

This report of the Lottery operations is provided pursuant to the State Lottery Act.

Financial statements of the Lottery for the month ending May 31, 2007 are attached. Lottery revenue, which

-includes on-line, instant and video lottery sales, was $1 32,654,255 for the month of May.

Transfers of lottery revenue totaling $43,983,654 made for the month of May to the designated state agencies per
Senate Bill 125, Veterans Instant Ticket Fund and the Racetrack Video Lottery Act (§29-22A-~10). The amount
transferred to each agency is shown in Note 8 on pages 14 and 15 of the attached financial statements.

The number of traditional-and limited retailers active as of May 31, 2007 was 1,643 and 1,677 respectively.

A, listing of the names and amounts of prize winners has been provided to the Clerk of the Senate, the Clerk of
the House and Legislative Services.  *

If any member of the Committee has questions concemning the Lottery, please call me. Also if any members of the

Legislature wish to visit the Lottery offices, I would be pleased to show them our facilities and discuss the
Lottery with them.

JCM/rd
Attachment

pc: Honorable Joe Manchin IIT

James Robert Alsop, Cabinet Secretary - Dept. of Revenue
John Perdue, Treasurer

Glen B. Gainer 1T, Auditor
Members of the West Virginia Lottery Commission

.,

v www.wvlottery.com
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE SHEETS
(In Thousands)
-Unandited-
May 31, June 30,
ASSETS 2007 2006
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 191,419 $ 197,719
Accounts receivable 25,2583 24,790
Inventory 637 588
Current portion of investments held i trust 23 57
Other assets 1,589 1,455
Total current assets 218,921 224,609
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets 12,623 11,719
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (11,566) (11,046)
1,057 673
Investments held in trust, less current portion 280 612
Total assats $ 220,258 225894
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Cuwrent liabilities:
Accrued nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia $ 149,037 § 147,676
Estimated prize claims 13,689 15,992
Accounts payable 1,116 2,745
Other accrued liabilities v 35,135 38,579
Current portion of deferred jackpot prize obligations 159 336
Total current liabilities 199,136 205,328
Deferred jackpot prize obligations, less current portion 137 316
Total liabilities 199,273 205,644
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets 1,057 673
Restricted assets ( see note 8) 20,735 20,000
Unrestricted (deficit) (807) (423)
Total net assets 20,985 20,250
Tota! liabilities and net assets $_ 220,258 3 225,894_

-3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE ELEVEN MONTH PERIOD ENDED MAY 31, 2007

Lottery revenues
On-lne games
Instant games
Racetrack video lottery
Limited video lottery

Less commissions
Oo-line games
Instant games
Racetrack video lottery
Limited video lottery

Less on-line prizes

Less instant prizes

Less ticket costs

Less vendor fees and costs

Cross profit
Administrative expenses

Advertising and promotions
Wages and rolated benefits
Telecommunications
Contractnal and professional
Rentel
Depreciation and amortization
Other administrative expenses

Other Operating lucome

Operating Income
Nonoperating income (expense) v
Investment income
Interest expense
Distributions to munlicipalities and counties
Distributions to racetracks-capital reinvestment
Distributions to the State of West Virginia

Net income

Net assets, baginning of year
Net assets, end of year

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of these financial statements.

-

-

{In Thousands)
~Unandited-
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
2007 2006 2007 2006
6,017 8 7,091 L3 79,569 $ 92,737
9,500 11,365 98,607 109,775
82,814 82,927 892,964 863,247
34,323 32,087 364,413 330,924
132,654 133,470 1,435,553 1,396,683
422 496 5,570 6,492
665 796 6,903 7,684
39,353 39,407 484,906 470,784
16,818 16,981 150,151 178,571
57,258 57,680 687,530 663,531
3,217 3,734 39,966 47,442
6,446 7,804 67,029 75,012
212 170 1,520 1,948
432 553 5,348 6,076
10,207 12,261 113,863 130,478
63,189 63,529 634,160 602,674
547 682 8,154 7,135
486 462 53N 5,136
188 299 2,181 2,166
263 270 3,188 3,161
55 62 603 550
48 1 520 1,241
104 71 1,300 1,043
1,691 1,957 21,317 20,432
3,989 8,004 10,290 10,949
67,487 69,576 623,133 593,191
783 845 6,743 4219
) - (33 (78)
(673 (629} (7,142) (6,486)
(35339 (3,343} (17,787) (16,589)
(64,165) (66,449} (604,179) (574,257)
{6'7,396) (69,576) (622,398) (593,191
9] - 735 -
20,250 250 20,250 250
20,341 § 250 3 20,985 § 250
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE ELEVEN MONTH PERIOD ENDED MAY 31, 2007
(In Thousands)
~Unaudited-
2007 2006
Cash flows from operating activitics:
‘Cash received from customers and other sources $ 1,445,380 3  1,398185
Cash payments for:
Personnel costs (5,371) {5,153)
Suppliers (28,869) (647)
Other operating costs (783,986) 804,244
Cash provided by operating activities 627,154 388,141
Cash flows from noncapital fmancing activities:
Nonoperating distributions to the State of West Virginia (602,818) (449,522)
Distributions to muricipalities and counties (7,083) {6,378)
Distributions to racetrack from racetrack cap. reinv, fund (29,725) (15,870)
Deoferred jackpot prize obligations end related interest paid (33) (78)
Cash used in noncapital financing activities (639,659) (471,848)
Cash flows from capital and related {mancing acitivities:
Purchases of capital assets (o04) -
Cash flows from mvesting activities;
Maturities of investments held in trust 387 926
Investment eamings received 6,722 4,191
Cash provided by investing activities 7,109 5,117
lnmmw(decrease)mcashandcasheqmval' ents (6,300) 121,410
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of period 197,719 113,742
Cash and cash equivalents - end ofpe:nod",, $ 191,419 5 235,152
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Operating income $ 623,133 $ 593,19]
Adjustments to reconcile operating incoms to
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 520 1,241
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (463) 9,446
(Increase) decrease in mnventory (48) 261
(Increase) decrease in other assets (134) 65
Increase (decrease) in estimated prize claims (2,303) 4,797
Increase (decrease) in accotmts payable (1,629) (31D
Increase (decreass) in other accrued Jisbilities 8,078 20,549
Cash provided by operating activities $ 627,154 $ 588,141

The accompanying notes are an merd part of these financial statements.



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 1 - LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

The West Virginia Lottery (Lottery) was established by the State Lottery Act (Act) passed April 13,
1985, which created a special fund in the State Treasury designated as the “State Lottery Fund.” The
purpose of the Act was to establish and implement a state-operated lottery under the supervision of a
state lottery commission (Commission) and a director. The Commission, consisting of seven members,
and the Director are appointed by the Governor. Under the Act, the Commission has certain powers and
the duty to establish rules for conducting games, to select the type and number of gaming systems or
games and to enter into contracts and agreements, and to do all acts necessary or incidental to the
performance of its duties and exercise of its power and duty to operate the Lottery in a highly efficient
manner. The Act provides that a minimum annual average of 45% of the gross amount received from
each lottery shall be allocated for prizes and also provides for certain limitations on expenses necessary
for operation and administration of the Lottery. To the extent available, remaining net profits are to be
distributed to the State of West Virginia. As the State is able fo impose its will over the Lottery, the
Lottery is considered an enterprise fund of the State and its financial statements are discretely presented
in the comprehensive annual fmancial report of the State.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A summary of the significant accounting policies of the Lottery is presented below.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — The West Virginia Lottery is an enterprise fund of the State of West
Virginia, and is accounted for as a proprietary fund special purpose government engaged in business
type activities. In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No.
34, “Basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State and Local
Governments,” and with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the
financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting which requires recognition of
revenue when earned and expenscs when incurred. As permitied by Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary
Funds and Other Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting,” the Lottery has
elected not to adopt Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) statements and interpretations issued
after November 30, 1989 unless the GASB specifically adopts such FASB statements or interpretations.

The Lottery is included in the State’s basic financial statements as a proprietary fund and business type
activity using the accrual basic of accounting. Because of the Lottery's presentation in these financial
statements as a special purpose government engaged in business type activities, there may be differences
in presentation of amounts reported in these financial statements and the basic financial statements of
the State as a result of major fund determination.

USE OF ESTIMATES — The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make certain
estimates and develop assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
related notes to financial st‘atemgnts. Actua] results could differ from management’s estimates.



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

LOTTERY GAME OPERATIONS — The West Virginia Lottery derives its revenues from three basic types
of lottery games: instant, on-line, and video type games. The Lottery develops multiple game themes
and prize structures to comply with its enabling legislation, including aggregate annua] minimum prize
provisions. All bonded retailers and agents comprised principally of grocery and convenience stores
serve as the primary distribution channel for instant and on-line lottery sales to the general public.

The Lottery has contracted with a private vendor to manufacture, distribute, and provide data processing
support for instant and on-line games. Under the terms of the agreements, the Lottery pays a percentage
of gross revenues or gross profits for the processing and manufacture of the games.

Revenue from instant games is recognized when game tickets are sold to the retailers, and the related
prize expense is recorded based on the specific game prize structure. Instant ticket sales and related

prizes do not include the vahie of free plays issued for the purpose of increasing the odds of winning a
prize.

Sales of on-line lottery tickets are made by licensed agents to the public with the use of computerized
terminals. On-line games include POWERBALL, a multi-state “jackpot” game; HOT LOTTO, a multj-
state “lotto” game; Cash25 “|otto” game; Daily 3 and 4 “numbers” games; and Travel, a daily “keno™
game. Revenue is recognized when the agent sells the tickets to the public. Prize expense is recognized
on the basis of actual drawing results.

Commissions are paid to instant game retailers and on-line agents at the rate of seven percent of gross
sales. A portion of the commission not to exceed one and one quarter percent of gross sales may be paid
from unclaimed prize moneys. The amount paid from unclaimed prize moneys is credited against prize

accounts for a significant amount of the Lottery’s sales or accounts receivable. Historically credit losses
have been nominal and no allowance for doubtful accounts receivable is considered necessary.

designed to award prizes, or credits, at a stipulated rate of total bets played, and prize expense is netted
against total video credits played. The Lotiery recognizes as racetrack video lottery revenue “gross
terminal income” equivalent to all wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid
to the private and local government entities are reported as commissions. Racetrack video lottery



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

racetracks in West Virginia, subject to local county glections permiiting the same. The legislation
further stipulates the distribution of revenues from racetrack video lottery games, and requires
any licensed racetrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the risk
associated with the costs of operating and marketing the games.

Limited video lottery is also a self-activated video version of lottery games, which were first placed in
operation in December 2001, located in limited licensed retailer areas restricted for adult amusement,
The games allow a player to use currency to place bets for the chance to receive free games or vouchers
which may be redeemed for cash. The limited video lottery games’ prize structures are designed to
award prizes, at a stipulated rate of total bets played, and prize expense is netted against total video
credits played. The Lottery recognizes as limited video lottery revenue “gross terminal income™
equivalent to all wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid to private entities
are reporied as commissions. Limited video lottery permit holders are statutorily responsible for
acquiring equipment and bearing the risk associated with the costs of operating the games.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Cash and cash equivalents primarily consist of interest-earing
deposits with the West Virginia Investment Management Board (IMB) and are recorded at fair value.

INVENTORY — Inventory consists of instant game tickets available for sale to approved Lottery retailers
and are carmried af cost,

OTHER ASSETS -~ Other assets consist primarily of deposits restricted for payment of certain Multi-State
Lottery Association activities.

CAPITAL ASSETS — The Lottery leases, under a cancelable operating lease, its office and warehouse
facilities. Portions of these facilities were subleased to the Lottery’s game vendor until January 31, 2007
at which time the Lottery took occupancy of the total facility. The Lottery also leases various office
equipment under agreements considered to be cancelable operating leases. Rental expense for the
eleven months ended May 31, 2007 and May 31, 2006 approximated $603,194 and $550,370,
respectively. Sublease rental income for the eleven months ended May 31, 2007 and May 31, 2006
approximated $60,508 and $95,084, respectively.

The Lottery has adopted a policy of capitalizing assets with individual amounts exceeding $25,000.
These assets include leasehold improvements, contributed and purchased equipment, comprised
principally of technology property, office fumnishings and equipment necessary o administer lottery
games, are carried at cost. Depreciation is computed by the straight-line method using thres to ten year
lives.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES ~ The Lottery has accrued $281,146 and $241,126 of vacation and $468,058

and $452,850 of sick leave at June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively, for estimated obligations that may

arise in connection with compensated absences for vacation and sick leave at the current rate of

employee pay. Employees fully vest in all earned but unused vacation. In accordance with State

personnel policies, employees hired prior to July 1, 2001, vest in unused sick leave only upon
]

8
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unauadtted-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

NET ASSETS — Net assets are presented as restricted, unrestricted and invested in

capital assets which
represents the net book value of all property and equipment of the Lottery.

Virginia’s agent in the State’s name,

A summary of the amount on deposit with the West Virginia Investment Management Board (IMB) is as
follows (in thousands):
v May 31, 2007 June 30, 2006
Amount on deposit with the IMB $191,618 8197,734

the Lottery with overnight notice.
[

e
44

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of capital as}get activity for the month ended May 31, 2007 is as follows (in thousands):

%
.



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unandited-
NOTE 4 — CAPITAL ASSETS (continued)
Capital Assets:
; Historical Cost Historical Cost
At June 30, 2006 Additions Deletions At May 31, 2007
Improvements § 1,119 $ - $ - $ 1,119
Equipment 10,600 904 - 11,504
3 11,719 3 004 3 - 3 12,623
Accumulated
Depreciation:
Historical Cost Historical Cost
At June 30, 2006 Additions Deletions At May 31, 2007
Improvements § 848 $ 70 L) - 3 918
Equipment 10,198 450 - 10,648
3 11,046 3 520 3 - 3 11,566

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Lottery is a member of the Multi-State Lottery (MUSL), which operates the semi-weekly
POWERBALL jackpot lotto game and HOT LOTTO game, on behalf of participating state lotteries.
Each MUSL member sells game tickets through its agents and makes weekly wire transfers to the
MUSL in an amount equivalent to the total prize pool less the amount of prizes won in each state.
Lesser prizes are paid directly to the winners by each member Jottery. The prize pool for POWERBALL,
and HOT LOTTO is 50% of each drawing period’s sales, with minimum jackpot levels.

Revenues derived from the Lottery’s participation in the MUSL POWERBALL jackpot game for the
month and year-fo-date periods ended May 31, 2007 were $3,162,894 and $47,909,440 while related
prize costs for the same periods were $1,596,256 and $24,014,728.

Revenues derived from the Lottery®s participation in the HOT LOTTO game for the month and year-{o-
date periods ended May 31, 2007 were $373,908 and $4,301,469 while related prize costs for the same
periods were $188,249 and $2,277,522.

MUSL places 2% of each POWERBALL drawing period’s sales in separate prize reserve finds that
Serve as a contingency reserve to protect the respective MUSL Product Groups from unforeseen prize
liabilities. Currently, the MUSL Board of Directors has placed a $75,000,000 limit on the
POWERBALL Prize Reserve Fund and a $25,000,000 limit on the Set Prize Reserve Fund. These funds
can only be used at the discretion of the respective MUSL Product Group. Once the prize reserve funds
exceed the designated limit, the excess becomes part of that particular prize pool. Prize reserve fund
monies are refundable to MUSL Product Group members if the MUSL disbands or, after one year, if a
member leaves the MUSL. At May 31, 2007 the POWERBALL prize reserve funds had a balance

]
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaundited-

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (continued)

of $93,513,867 of which the Lottery’s share was $2,279,067. The Lottery has charged amounts placed
into the prize reserve funds to Drize costs as the related sales have occurred.

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

benchmarks. Initially, four percent (4%) of gross terminal revenue is allocated for Jottery administrative
cosfs. Sixty-six percent (66%) of net terminal revenue (gross less 4%) is allocated in liew of
commissions to: the racetracks (47%); other private entities associated with ing i

deduction of the surcharge, 55% of.net terminal revenue is allocated in lieu of commissions .to: the
racetracks (42%); other private entities associated with the racing industry (1 1%); and the local county
and incorporated municipality governments (2%). The remaining net terminal revenue (45%) is

allocated for distribution to the State as specified in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or subsequent State
budget, as described in Note 8.

The WV Lottery, along with the Rhode Island and Delaware lotteries, participate in Multi-Jurisdictiona]
Wide Area Progressive (MWAP) video games. This allows each of the lotteries to offer a higher

each participant a MWAP contribution fee of 4% of the amount wagered. A summary of racetrack video
lottery revenues for the month ended May 31, 2007 and year-to-date follows (in thousands):;

&
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-
NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)
Current  Month Xear- fo -Date
2007 2006 2007 2006
* Total credits played $869,402 $875,691 $9,419,600 89,254,048

Credits (prizes) won (786,181) (792,764) (8,522,506) (8,390,801)
MWAP Contributions (407) - 4,130 -
Gross terminal income $82,814 382,927 $892,964 $863,247
Administrative cogts - - 17,523) (17,524)
Net Terminal Income $82,814 $82,927 $875,441 $845,723
Less distribution to agents (39,353) (39,407) (484,906) (470,784)
Racetrack video lottery revenues 343,461 $43,520 $390,335 $374,939

A summary of video lottery revenues paid or accrued for certain state funds to conform with the
legislation follows (in thousands):

May 31, 2007 Year-to Date

Stato Lottery Fund - $130,125
State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund $37,260 199,028
Capital Reinvestment Fund 3,339 17,786
Tourism Promoticn Fund 1.375% 984 11,205
Development Office Promotion Fund .375 % 268 3,056
Research Challenge Fund .5 % 3ss 4,074
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund .6875 % 492 5,602
Parking Garage Fund .0625 % 45 510
Pearking Garage Fund 1 % - 500
Cultural Facilities & Capitol Resources Fund .5 % - 1,500
Capitol Dome & Capitol Improvements Fund .5 % 715 6,149
Worker’s Compensation Debt Reduction Fund 7 % - 11,000

Totel nonoperating distributjons $43,461 $390,535

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEQO LOTTERY

Limited video lottery legislation passed in 2001 has established specific requirements imposing certain
restrictions limiting the licensing for the operation of limited video lottery games to 9,000 terminals
placed in licensed retailers. These licensed retailers must hold a qualifying permit for the sale and
consumption on premises of alcohol or non-intoxicating beer. The Lottery has been charged with the
administration, monitoring and regulation of these machines. The legislation further stipulates the
distribution of revenues from the limited video lottery games, and requires any licensees fo comply with
all related rules and regulations of the Lottery in order to continue its retailer status. The Limited Video
Lottery legislation stipulates that 2% of gross terminal income be deposited into the state Jottery fund for
administrative costs. Then, the state share percentage of gross profit is fo be transferred to the State
Excess Lottery Revenue Fund. Such percentage is between 30 and 50 percent and is subject to change

&
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaundited-

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

on a quarterly basis. Two percent is distributed fo counties and incorporated municipalities in the
manner prescribed by the statute. The remaining amount of gross profit is paid to retailers and/or
operators as prescribed in the Act, and is recorded as limited video lottery commissions in the financia]
statements. Municipal and county distributions are accounted for as nonoperating expenses. A

of limited video lottery revenues for the month ended May 31, 2007 and year-to-date follows (in
thousands):

Current  Month Year- to -Datg

2007 2006 2007 2006
Totzl credits played $412,427 $395,285 $4,431,051 $4,035,586
Credits (prizes) won (378,104) (363,198) (4,066,638) (3,704,662)
Gross terminal income $34,323 $32,087 $364,413 $330,924
Administrative costs (686) (642) (7,289) (6,619)
Gross Profit $33,637 $31,445 $357,124 $324,305
Commissions (16,818) (16,981) (190,151) (178,571)
Mimicipalities and Counties (673) (629) (7,142) (6,486)
Limited video lottery revenues $16,146 $13,835 $159,831 $139,248

NOTE 8 - NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

As required under its enabling legislation, net assets of the Lottery may not exceed $250,000, On June
14, 2006 House Bill 106 established additional capitalization up to $20,000,000, in each year beginning
with FY 2006 and continuing for the next six years. Therefore, the Lottery periodically distributes
surplus funds, exclusive of amounts derived from limited video lottery and a portion of racetrack video
lottery funds, to the State of West Virginia in accordance with the legislation, For the year ending June
30, 2007 the State Legislature b]}dgeted $170,100,000 of estimated profits of the Lottery for
distributions to designated special revenue accounts of the State of West Virginia. With regard to the
State Lottery Fund, legislation stipulates that debt service payments be given a priority over all other
transfers in instances where estimated profits are not sufficient to provide for payment of all
appropriated distributions, Debt service payments of 31,800,000 and $1,000,000 per month for the first
ten months of each fiscal year currently have such priority. Transfers made pursuant to the State Excess
Lottery Revenue Fund have similar requirements; currently payments are $2,900,000 per month for the
first ten months of each fiscal year, with $1,000,000 of this amount beginning September 2004, In
addition, Legislation provides that, if in any month, there is a shortage of funds in the State Excess
Lottery Revenue Fund to make debt service payments, the necessary amount shall be transferred from
the State Lottery Fund to cover such shortfall, after the State Lottery Fund debt service payments have
been made. Repayments to the State Lottery Fund are required to be made in subsequent months as
funds become available. During the month ended May 31, 2007 the Lottery made such distributions and

accrued additional distributions of $61,303,169. The Lottery does not have a legally adopted annual
budget.

13
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 8 - NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
(continued)

Since the enactment of the Racetrack Video Lottery Act, the Lottery is also statutorily required to
distribute income from racetrack video lottery operations as described in Note 6. As of May 31, 2007 the
Lottery accrued additional distributions relating to racetrack video lottery operations of $1,091,229.

Note 7 describes the Limited Video Lottery Act and the statutory distributions required to be made from
limited video lottery operations.

A summary of the cash distributions made to certain state agencies to conform to the legislation follows
(in thousands):

BUDGETARY DISTRIBUTIONS May 31, 2007 Year-to-Date
State LOEE: Fund;
Bureau of Senior Services 3 - $ 42,136
Department of Education - 32,704
Library Commission - 10,522
Higher Education-Policy Commission - 38,834
Tourism - 7,868
Natural Resources - 3,428
Division of Culture & History - 5,222
Department of Education & Arts - 1,385
Building Commission - 9,998
School Building Authority - 18,000
Total State Lottery Fund 5 - $170,097
State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund:

Economic Development Fund 5 - $ 15,000
Higher Education Improvement Fund - 10,000
General Purpose Account - 65,000
Higher Education Improvement Fund - 27,000
State Park Improvement Fund - 5,000
School Building Authority - 19,000
Refundable Credit 416 - 3,406
Excess Lottery Surplus 40,870 96,200
West Va. Infrastructure Couneil - 40,000
Total State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund - § 41,286 3 284,606
Senate Bill 1010, 1016 & 1017 3 - $ 104,253
Total Budgetary distributions: $ 41,286 $ 558,956
Veterans Instant Ticket Fund 3 61 3 861

14



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 8 - NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
(eontinued)

Other Racetrack Video Lottery distributions:
Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375%, $ 907

§ 11,001
Development Office Promotion Fund .375% 247 3,000
Research Challenge Fund .5% 329 4,000
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund .6875% 453 5,500
Parking Garage Fund .0625 % 41 500
Parking Garage Fund 1 % - 500
Cultural Facilities & Cap. Resources Fund 5% - 1,500
Capitol Dome & Cap. Improvements Fund .5% 659 6,000
Workers Compensation Debt Reduction Fund 7% - 11,000
Total § 2,636 3 43,001
Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia (cash basis) $43,983 $602,818
Accrued nonoperating distributions, beginning (128,855) (147,676)
Accrued nonoperating distributions, end 149,037 149,037
Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia $ 64,165 $604,179

NOTE 9 - RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
1

On June 14, 2006, House Bill 106 was enacted by the West Virginia State Legislature to set aside
unexpended administrative expenses of the Lottery up to the limits for such expenses established by the
enabling legislation of traditional, racetrack video lottery, and limited video lottery games in an amount
not to exceed $20,000,000 beginning in fiscal year 2006 and each year through fiscal year 2012, These

assets are to be set aside for the design and construction of a building for the use of the Lottery and
certain other State of West Virginia governmental entities.

NOTE 10 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST

Prior to becoming a member of the Multi-State Lottery in 1988, the prize structure of certain games
operated solely by the Lottery included jackpot prizes. The Lotiery, at its discretion, could choose to
award such prizes in the form of either a lump sum payment or in equal installments over a period of 10
or 20 years, through May 31, 2007, the Lottery has awarded twenty-one deferred jackpot prizes totaling
approximately $28,868,786. Deferred prize awards were recognized as prize liabilities equivalent to the
present value of future prize payments discounted at interest rates for government securities in effect on

15



WEST YIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 10 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST
(continued)

the date prizes were won. The imputed interest portion of the deferred prize awards is calculated
using the effective interest method at rates ranging from 7.11% to 9.13%. A summary of the present
value of the remaining obligations for deferred jackpot prize awards follows (in thousands):

May 31, 2007 June 30, 2006
Present valus of deferred prize award obligations: :
Discounted obligations outstanding $ 279 $ 615
Imputed interest accrued _17 _ 37
296 652
Less current portion of discounted
obligations and accrued interest 159 (336)
Long-term portion of deferred prize
award obligations 8 137 5316

Future cash payments on deferred prize obligations for each of the remaining three years are as follows
(in thousands):

Original

Discounted

Obligations Imputed
Year Ended Outstanding _Interest Tota] -
June 30, 2007 - - -
June 30, 2008 159 23 182
June 30, 2009 <120 10 — 130

& 279 s 33 & 312

The Lottery has purchased long-term investments consisting principally of zero coupon government
securities to0 fund deferred jackpot prize award obligations. Such investments are maintained in a
separate trust fund administered by the West Virginia Investment Management Board on behalf of the
Lottery and the jackpot prize winners, with investment maturities approximating deferred prize
obligation installment due dates. Investments are carried at fair value determined by quoted market
prices for the specific obligation or for similar obligations. Changes in fair value are included as part of
investment income. In accordance with Statement No. 3 of the Government Accounting Standards
Board, these investments are classified as to level of risk in Category 1, which includes investments that
are insured or registered, or for which the securities are held by the State or its agent in the State’s name.
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WEST VIRGINIA LLOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL, STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Al full-fime Lottery employees are eligible to participate in the State of West Virginia Public
Employees’ Retirement System (PERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit public

members appointed by the Governor. CPRB prepares separately issued financia] statements covering all
retirement systems it administers, which can be obtained from Consolidated Public Retirement Board,
Building 5, Room 1000, State Capitol Complex, Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0720.

Employees who retire at or after age sixty with five or more years of contributory service or who retire
at or after age fifty-five and have completed twenty-five years of credited service with age and credited

May 31, 2007 Year-to Date
Lottery contributions v $37 $409
Employee contributions 16 176
Total contributions . $53 3585

NOTE 12 - RI$K MANAGEMENT
The Lottery is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, or damage to, and destruction of

assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Lottery participates in
several risk management programs administered by the State of West Virginia. Bach of these risk pools
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaundited-

NOTE 12 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
WEST YIRGINIA WORKERS® COMPENSATION COMMISSION (WCC)

The State of West Virginia operated an exclusive state-managed workers’ compensation insurance
program (WCC) prior to December 31, 2005. A framework for the privatization of workers’
compensation insurance in West Virginia was established with the passage of Senate Bill 1004 and the
WCC trust fund was terminated effective Decémber 31, 2005. A privatized business entity, BrickStreet
Administrative Services (BAS), was established and became the administrator of the WCC 0ld Fund,
beginning January 1, 2006, and thereafter for seven years, and will have all administrative and
adjudicatory authority previously vested in the WCC trust fund in administering old law liabilities and
otherwise processing and deciding old law claims. BAS will be paid a monthly administrative feo and
rated premium to provide a prompt and equitable system for compensation for injury sustained in the
course of and growing out of employment. The monthly administrative fee for the West Virginia Lotiery
has been set at a level consistent with prior year payments and the new rate or premium will be
established on an experience rated basis. The West Virginia Lottery is required to participate in the new
BrickStreet Administrative Services (BAS) experience rated pool, which is expected to be rate adjusted
on a quarterly basis. o

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

The Lottery participates in the Public Employees’ Insurance Agency which provides an employee
benefit insurance program to employees. PEIA was established by the State of West Virginia for State
agencies, institutions of higher educations, Boards of Education and component units of the State. In
addition, local governmental entities and certain charitable and public service organizations may request
to be covered by PEIA. PEIA provides a base employee benefit insurance program whiclk includes
hospital, surgical, major medical, prescription drug and basic life and accidental death, Underwriting
and rate setting policies are established by PEIA. The cost of all coverage as determined by PEIA shall
be paid by the participants. Premiums are established by PEIA and are paid monthly, and are dependent
upon, among other things, coverage required, number of dependents, state vs. non state employees and
active employees vs. retired employess and level of compensation. Coverage under these programs is
limited to $1 million lifetime for health and $ 10,000 of life insurance coverage.

The PEIA risk pool retains all risks for the health and prescription features of its indemnity plan. PEIA
has fully transferred the risks of coverage to the Managed Care Organization (MCO) Plan to the plan
provider, and has transferred the risks of the life insurance coverage fo a third party insurer. PEIA
presently charges equivalent premiums for parficipants in either the indemnity plan or the MCO Plan.
Altogether, PEIA insures approximately 205,000 individuals, including participants and dependents.

BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

The Lottery participates in the West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management (BRIM), a
common risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program for all
State agencies, component units, and other local governmental agencies who wish to participate. The
Lottery pays an annual premium to BRIM for its general insurance coverage. Fund underwriting and
rate setting policies are established by BRIM. ‘The cost of all coverage as determined by BRIM shall be
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NOTE 12 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Office of the Legislative Auditor
Bud n ..
Bullding 1, Room 332-West Wing ~ |]] :
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 304-347-4870

Memorandum

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin

Honorable House cof Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and

Finance
From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.ézc;/

Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor’s Office

Date: July 27, 2007

Re: Status of General Revenue Fund June 30, 2007

We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginia
general revenue fund for the fiscal year 2006-2007. The status of
the fund collections are as follows:

The net collections were 102.61% of the estimate for the fiscal
year. The amount ABOVE estimate was § 95.6 million for the year.

Corporate income/business franchise tax was $ 57.6 million above
the estimate.

Perscnal 1ncome tax collections were $42.2 million above the
estimate.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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Use tax collections were $ 10 mlllion above the estimate. Interest
income was S 7 million above the estimate.

Consumer Sales Tax collections were $ 15.4 million below the
estimate.

State Road Fund

The state road fund was collected at 106.63% of the estima?e for
the 2006-2007 fiscal year. ‘The entire fund was 3 37.9 million

above the estimate for the year.
Rainy Day and Personal Income Tax Reserve

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund A(Rainy Day Fund) had a cash
balance of $ 235,075,887.42 as of June 30, 2007.

Balance July 1, 2006 124,153,400.18
Cash flow loan to General - 50,000,000.00
Revenue on July 6, 2006

To be repaid 90 days. This is + 50,000,000.00

a normal occurrence in July
due to cash flow demands; will
be repald in September. Loan
repaid on September 28, 2006.

Revenues July 1, 2005-June 88,817,007.83
30,2006 (Surplus from FY 2006
to be transferred in August

2006.)
Earnings 19,050,301.01
Ralance June 30, 2007 235,075,887.42

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund B (Tobacco Settlement Monies) had a
cash balance of $ 279,869,087.79 as of June 30, 2007.

Balance July 1, 2006 234,897,671.95
Earnings 44,971,415.84
Balance June 30, 2007 279,869,087.79%

The Special Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$45,019,318.96 as of June 30, 2007.



Balance July 1,

2006

36,619,318.96

Revenues July 2006-June 2007

8,400,000.00

Balance June 30,

2007

45,019,318.96




GENERAL REVENUE FUND FY 2006-2007 YEARLY
Monthly Revenue Estimates - Revised: March 18, 2007 MONTHLY OVER/ OVER/UNDER
as of June 29, 2007 WVFIMS NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET ESTIMATES VS
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD ACTUAL YTD
SOURCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTHONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Personal Income Tax 127,850,000 124,511,978 1,318,250,000 1,360,511,071 42,261,071
Consumer Sales Tax 97,000,000 92,449,331 1,018,000,000 1,002,596,110
Severance Tax 29,400,000 13,619,180 314,000,000 312,245,598 -1,754,402
Corp Income /Business Franchise 56,150,000 67,443,397 11,293,397 300,750 000 358,388,437 57,638,437
Business and Qccupation 23,700,000 11,469 410 - 178,500,000 180,748,060 2,248,060
Use Tax 9,400,000 8,742 395 116,000,000 126 934,815 10,834,815
Insurance Tax 1,000,000 - 106,500,000 97,576,395 -
Cigarette Tax 8,900,000 9,507,341 607,341 103,200,000 106,570,122 3,370,122
HB 102 - Lottery Transfers & 000,000 0 77.900,000 77,900,000 0
Interest Income 3,700,000 3,607,032 45,000,000 52,836,843 7,836,843
Property Transfer Tax 1,400,000 1,088,871 18,000,000 12,248,630 -
Departmental Collections 900,000 1,049 577 149,577 15,800,000 14,701,687
Liquor Profit Transfers 1,480,000 2,687 625 1,207 625 11,000,000 13,211,351 2,211 351
Beer Tax and Licenses 1,200,000 1,638,549 438,549 8,600,000 8433927 -
Charter Tax 2,100,000 2,480,277 380,277 6,500,0C0 6,918,318 418,318
Senior Citizen Tax Credit Reimb. 100,000 0 - 6,000,600 0 -
Smokeless Tobacco Tax 500,000 401,767 4,900,000 4,822 604
Property Tax 100,000 84,681 4,800,000 4,794 308
Business Franchise Fees 1,050,000 660,628 1,900,000 1,290,955
Racing Fees 200,000 118,000 1,500 000 1,118,000
Miscellaneous Transfers 400,000 0 1,000,000 2817177 1817177
Miscellaneous Receipts 100,000 108,190 8,190 1,000,000 1,155,211 155,231
Telecommunications Tax 0 25608 25,608 0 - -
Estate and Inheritance Tax ¢ - - 0 168,364 198,364
Refundable Credit Reim LTY 0 585,837 585,837 0 3,991,548 3,991 548
Video Lottery Transfers 0 77.586 77,586 0 1,091,136 1,091,136
Special Revenue Transfer 0 0 0 0 1] 0
Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 0 0 0
TOTALS 372,330,000 341,874 607 3,657,100.000 3,752,721 687 95,621,687
Minus Cash Fiow Transfer 0 0 0 0 0 0
Percent of Estimates 91.82% 102.61%
TOTALS 372,330,000 341,874 807 3,657,100,000 3,752,721,687 95,621,687
Ccllections this day 4,613,418

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Division




STATE ROAD FUND

STATE ROAD FUND FY 2006-2007

Monthly Estimates July 2006 - Revised February 2007
as of June 29, 2007 WVFIMS

YEARLY
MONTHLY OVER{ OVER/UNDER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET ESTIMATES VS
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD ACTUAL YTD
SOURCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Gasoline & Motor Carrier Rd Tax 24 676,738 24 676,738 0 315,000,000 349 171,785 34,171,785
Privilege Tax 14,888,000 15,258,289 370,288 168,422,000 173,306,253 4 B84,253
Licenses & Registration 15,282,000 15,456,022 174,022 88,008,000 87,057,668
Highway Litter Control Fund 289,000 194,114 1,664,000 1,549,254
TOTALS 55,135,738 55,585,162 449 424 573,094,000 611,084,960 37,990,960
Percent of Estimates 100.82% 106.63%
Collections this day 18,942,263

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND A as of June 1, 2007 : $232,020,709.02

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND B as of June 1, 2007 : $273,550,992.60

SPECIAL INCOME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND as of June 1, 2007: $36,619,318.96
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Budget Division ffﬁﬁmé‘h
Building 1, Room 332-West Wing KRG
1900 Kanawha Blvd, Egst
Charleston, WV 25305-0590

To:

From:

Date:

Re:

We have reviewed the May 2007 monthly report of the Unemployment

WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

304-3474870

Honorable Senate President Tomblin

Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government
and Finance

Ellen Clark, C.P.A. .t
Director Budget Division
Leglslative Auditor's Office
July 27, 2007

West Virginia Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

Compensatlion Trust Fund we received from WorkForce

West Virginia. May is the eleventh month of the fiscal year
2006-2007.

For these eleven months of fiscal year 2006-2007, the trust fund

cash flow was as follows:

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1-2006 |$244,918,539.17
Recelpts July 1, 2006 thru June 30, 2007 $161,314,851.29
Disbursements July 1, 2006 thru June 30, $144,521,058,71
2007

Balance May 31, 2007 $261,712,331.75

ITEMS OF NOTE:

Regular benefits pald for July 2006- May 2007 were $ 7.2 million

more than the same time period in fiscal year 2006. Total
disbursements were $ 3.0 million more than in July 2005- May

20086.

Joint Committee on Government and Fin ance




Receipts were § 390 thousand greater than in July 2005 - May
2006. Overall ending trust fund balance was $ 9 million more in
May 2007 than in May 2006.

West Virginia’s unemployment rate for the month of May 2007 was
4.4 percent. National unadjusted employment rate was 4.3 %.

Seasonally adjusted unemployment rates were 4.5 percent for West
Virginia and 4.5 percent nationally.

NOTE:

Senator Deem’s question from June 2007 meeting concerning the solvency of the
Unemployment Trust Fund:

Workforce West Virginia has two types of funds; governmental fimds and proprietary funds. The
governmental funds consist of federally funded workforce development/investment programs.
The proprietary fund consists of the Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund. The monies in
the Unemployment Fund consist of revenue from employers for unemployment premiums.

A deficit exists in the Workforce development and investment funds, not the Unemployment
Trust Fund which pays unemployment benefits to unemployed workers.

A review of the latest statewide financial statements(CAFR) for fiscal year ended June 30, 2006
indicates that there is a deficit of $ 6.4 million in the Workforce West Virginia funds. This
deficit is due to the Bureau providing goods and services that are not reimbursable by the federal
grantors and the continued use of restricted net assets; that is assets either restricted as to the
purpose for which they can be used or are invested in capital assefs. (See attached pages from the
statewide financials for fiscal year 2006.)

The legislature subsequently dealt with this issue during the 2007 legislative session with the
passage of House Bill 103, which provided $ 6.5 million in supplemental funding to the Office of
the Secretary of the Department of Revenue to be used specifically to reconcile federal audit
issues in Workforce West Virginia.
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FINANCIAL CONDITION OF THE UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION TRUST FUND
MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING MARCH 2008 AND MARCH 2007

‘THREE MONTH
MARCH 08 APRIL 08 MAY 08 MARCH 07 APRIL 07 MAY 07 TOTAL YARIANCE *
Balance Forward £07.208,405.70 198,538, 743,03 206,038,081.21 £23,326,812.88 212,472,170.88 216,364,8599.03 40.342,592.32
Add Retaiphs:
1. Bond Assessment 5.02 282 455,20 0.00 803.39 0.00 43085
2. Reguier Contritq:fons: 745,314.51 19.007,333.92 5§6,840,074.84 640,809,156 20,312,468.21 86,84 1,400.31 201,084 40
3. Exiended Benefit Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. FEmerpency Unemployment Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8. TEUC Unemployment Funds 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.co 0.00
8. UCFE (Federal Agencics) 100,060.00 0.00 100,000.00 300,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 300,000.00
7. Retused Tax Crodls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8. Roed Agl Funds 320,405.84 0.00 0.00 316.360.43 0.00 0.00 (13.038.41)
9. Tremany nfrest Crodis 2,110,025.64 0.00 0.00 2.413.625.50 0.00 0.00 303,598 88
10. UCX (Milery Agencias) 200.000.00 100.000.00 $00,000.00 400.000.00 200.000.00 0.00 [200.000.00)
Total Monthly Recalpts 3,484 75401 16.107,336.44 57.540.530.74 4,070,804, 613.372. 58,041.400.31 592,854 80
Less Disbursements:
Dbt Bong Repaymaent {Rolired) {Retired) (Ratired) (Retired) [Retired) (Ratired) NA
Rogular Benefits: 11,716,400.85 11.160,814.50 10.562.427.69 13.528,840.37 16,2085.771.08 10.403,002 52 6.788.070.93
Exianded Berefils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Emergoncy Banefm {3,840.00) {1.809.25) (2,312.60) {822.00) {1.214.00) (2,102.00) 383275
UCFE (Fedaral Workers)Banefits 85,069.00 80.388.78 91,838.78 81,441.49 8621426 8590.978.75 {38,682.04)
UCX, (Miary Workers)Bonefils 344,785.83 338.704.23 319,975.67 308,885.69 319,813.11 253,057,392 {121,500.61}
Reetl Agt Furxis 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.000,000.00 0.00 0.00 1.000.000.00
Cmex Adfustments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Monthly Disbursaprants 12,152,408 88 11.588.998.28 10.871,829.62 14,928 445 55 16,700,684 45 10,713,838.59 7.631.732.03
Trust Fund Balance 188,938.793.03 £09,059,091.21 252.627.692.53 212.472.170.88 £18.384.830.03 261,712,331, 76 23.343.828.09

* Thres month el variance colidm [ the diererios batereon T sgon of B prenvioos yeans Droe moniis doaty S asch cidegury fnd T curment yodrs Tuess monds data
Tha pumcta of T mpat b T ahow slgnifice:nd cirmges In mcalpts, distamcenends, of halamces
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West Virginia

State management discovered an error in its payment formula for school-based health
service payments. This matter is currently under review by certain government agencies.
State management is of the opinion that the offect of these reviews will not be material to
the financial position of the State. Based on management’s best estimate, approximately
$13 million has been accrued at June 80, 2006; however, management is unable to quantify
the ultimate amount that it may need to repay the federal government and no amount to
date has been specified by the reviewing government agencies.

),{*State management discovered certain errors and issues regarding a potential liability to

the federal government. This matter is currently under review by certain State government
agencies. As a result of the review, WORKFORCE West Virginia has recorded an estimated
Lability in the amount of approximately $6.5 million which management believes is
adequate to cover the amounts which will be required to be repaid to the federal government.
This liability has resulted from a number of events that have involved the WORKFORCE
West Virginia, the former Bureau of Employment Programs, the former Governor's
Workforce Investment Divigion, and seven subrecipient Workforce Investment Boards.
The issues identified relate to the overexpenditure of federal grant funds, insufficient
supporting documentation for qualifying exponditures charged to federal grants, impraper
charging of federal grant funds for non-allowable costs, and a lack of unrestricted monies
to cover administrative costs related to the programs. In addition to these liabilities, $3.3
million has been committed to fund existing contracts and subrecipiont grant awards that
are in excess of available foderal grant funding.

The State, including its institutions of higher education, receives significant financial
assistance from the U.S. Gavernment in the form of grants and other federal awards.
Entitlement to those resources is generally conditioned upon compliance with the terms
and conditions of the grant agresments and applicable federal regulations, including the
expenditure of the resources for allowable purposes. The State provides for estimates of
any material disallowance arising in connection with the operation of these federally funded
programs as such amounts become reasonably estimable. Federal awards are subject to
financial and compliance audits under either the federal Single Audit Act or by grantor
agencies of the federal government or their designees. The ultimate obligations that may
arise from cost disallowance or sanctions as a result of those audits and the related impact
on the financial statements of the State or its component units is unknown. The ultimate
resolution of the regulatory review process could materially impact the State’s future change
in financial position or cash flows in a particular period.

161
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West Virginia

NOTE 3
FUND DEFICITS

Individual funds with net asset/fund balance deficits at June d0, 2006, were as follows
(expressed in thousands):

Neat Agset/

Fund Balanecs
Defioh
Speolal Revenue Funds:
WORKFORCE West Virginia 3 8422
Enterprise Funds:
Workers’ Compeonaation Fund 2,101,757
West Virginia Prepaid Collage Plan __. 6,260
Total Deficits $2,113,499

?Q'Special Revenue Funds

The fund balance of the WORKFORCE West Virginia (formerly Bureau of Employment
Programs) changed from $2.6 million deficit to a deficit of $6.4 million, a 69.5% decrease in
fund balance. Consequently, WORKFORCE West. Virginia’s unrestricted net assets show
a $26 million deficit at the end of the year. The unrestricted net asset deficit increased
from $14.4 million, which is an 81% increase from last year. WORKFORCE West Virginia
has taken significant steps to strengthen internal controls within the organization and to
improve fiscal accountability and monitoring of the local workforce investment boards.
Procedures are being put into plaee to ensure that charges to programs are allowable and
proper and that grant obligations do not exceed the current grant funds available. Fiseal
guidelines for the local workforce investment boards have been issued and fiscal training
with their key fiscal personnel has been conducted. WORKFORCE West Virginia is
continuing to improve its budgetary process and is looking at various methods to control
expenses; including, but not limited to, budget cutbacks, closing of offices, and the
reorganization of various job responsibilities. In addition, a more comprehensive oversight
program to monitor the seven subrecipient workforce investment boards is being developed
in an effort to reduce non-allowable expenditures. Furthermore, a comprehensive review
of the workforce investment board structure will be performed to determine if a more cost
effective structure that delivers the same level of client service can be implemented. In
order to improve the fiseal condition, non-federal funds from the Legislature of the State
will be requested. These funds will be utilized to repay liabilities due to the Federal
government as a result of the review. In addition, funding will be sought to eliminate
future anticipated deficits as estimated by management.

75 2006 CATE
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WEST YIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLAIMS

MAY 2007
Page: ]
Current 12 Months Prior
Reporting Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling BAvg Current Fiscal Yr Previcus Fiscal Yr
Category Saervice FEIA Tayments PEIA Payments FEIR Payments PEIR Paymenks PEIA Payments FEI& Payments
THNPATTENT HOSPTITAL FACILITY BEHAVICRAL 201,704 A4 179,352 48 187,063.59 165,552 .96 1,995,315 48 1,863,382_48
MATERNITY 140,101 &7 158,379 64 155,466 85 1316,890_75 1,609,208 11 1,534,147 68
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 6,332,322 76 q,035,140,52 5,815,237 34 6,173,208 43 65,396,621 69 69,370,030 42
NMEOMATAL COMPLICATIONS 6,287 .81 97,634 .75 54,54% .17 55,822 02 1,068,933 _04 626,848 70
I R R AR AL o T - = k- y T ? I el P
‘um 6,AR2,418,12 6,470,514 13 6,213,016 .85 6,531,474 22 70,150,076 _32 71,194,429 36
QOUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIOQRAL 42,518 .29 47,413 .26 47,962_23 45,629 08 435,774 74 513,847 .82
DIARLYSIS 163,792 .36 236,109 91 277,252.33 207,573.77 2,458,296 28 2.470,620.89
EMERGENCY ROOM 457,757 24 431,373 58 494,956 99 414,716_31 4,522,025 45 4,670,132 &5
MATERNITY 19,1531 .15 44,2235 01 41,932 11 37,981 81 456,438 43 440,004 08
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 7,339,172 52 7,399,502 52 7,565,666 .52 7,189,708 21 78,506,165 70 41,374,807 &4
Ayl Ay gy S e % _
sum B,012,4993 A3 R,158,641 15 A,427 ., 770 18 7,.895,6/09 17 86,438,700 RO B2, 463,413 0%
FPHARMACY PRESCRIFTION DRUGS 20,511,199 B0 16,870,152 71 15,954,342 06 15,125,250 08 186,698,154 01 165,166,262 57
R i S [ g iy " P’
sum 20,531,195 80 16,670,152 71 15,954,342 04 15,125,250 OB 186,693,154 01 165,166,263 57
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGING 511,021 62 523,020 &4 501,180 52 500,103 10 5,592,510 97 5,566,591 658
AMBULANCE 262,31%0 63 274,352 H4 287,077 &5 253,8B86_77 2,319,355 69 2,830,707 74
ANESTHESIA 603,355 01 £40,834 21 641,244 A2 634,322 41 6,014,203 65 7,102,860 65
BEHARVIORAL 3613,92% 79 347,099 _66 3%9,021.12 114,513 .12 3,662,238 91 3,759,140 03
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE 461,425 79 425,782 32 437,397 54 433,885 _BS 4,505,249 21 4,841,582 67
CERVICAL CRNCER SCREENING 18,359 B3 25,476 42 25,905 41 12,438 38 263,846 BS 355,741 47
DIALYSIS 10,280 13 11,169 K2 10,761 37 26,926 Bl 116,670 14 258,519 §S
DME 487,357 8% 457,112 133 417,433 91 485,504 44 4,885,521 07 5,242,148 00D

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIOHWAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE DORS NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY RDMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES



WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLAIMS

MAY 2007
Page: 2
Current 12 Months Prior
Reporting Type of Current Period rRolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr
Category Service PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIR Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments FEIA Payments
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENMT 4,635,283 52 4,6R7,818 328 4,438,129.50 4,411,819 02 5Q, 552,348 .74 49,322,27% 24
IMMUNI ZATION 247,486 04 224,922 61 117,087 .28 147,0%4 BO 2,688,832 15 1,716,435 BO
INJECTION 628,119 19 AQS5,150 91 758,034 .55 T80,227 04 8,585,443 .57 A,659,820.19
LAB AND FATHOLOGY 7n2,202 A4 636,922 77 £62,510._90 595,792 56 &,.6R0,064_03 6,642,732 29
MAMMOGRAFPHY 2,312 61 71,858 A1 82,162 49 96,131 61 6E9,478 67 1,065,5%8 14
OTHER 405,040 64 418,562 24 378,679 43 481,018 47 4,470,734 42 5,300,914 42
OTHER IMAGING 966, 744 77 233,678_70 860,153 74 837,753 79 9,892,626 .37 9,345,069_95
OTHER MEDICIWE 624,745 14 675,201 87 622,921 A2 F45,334.87 7,284,844 .20 7,042,817 32
PHYSICAL MEDICINE 592,245 02 554,077 30 579,998 _35 550,043 51 6,376,167 99 £.182,700 98
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING 15,980 48 16,460 21 21,639 18 14,514 .81 166,160_74 171,795 57
SURGICAL %,515,751.91 2,647,137 .08 2,611,457 92 2,544,162 17 26,135,410_11 28,57%,439 54
XY RIS EZZS R R RS A L R L 0 L Lk AL LR - - - - - - "l
sum 14,124,028 24 14,416,746 90 13,834,984 .50 13,785,480.12 154,663,407 38 153, 286,915 &2
sum 4%,380,140 43 45,216,055 36 44,430,113 .69 43,337,813.61 497,950,338 31 482,017,021 .65

SOURCE: ACORDIA MATIONAL AND EXFRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE. CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBRTES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

29 rows selected
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Reporting
Category

INPATTENT HOSPTTAL FACILITY

sum

QUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY

Rl M S SRy Sty o gy N S F

=11

EHABMACY

H211m

FROFESSTONAL SERVICES

Type of
Service

BEHAVIORAL

MATERNITY

MEDICAL AND SURGICAL
NEOMATAL COMPLICARTIONS

BEHAVIORAL

DIALYSIS

EMERGENCY ROOM
MATERNITY

MEDICAL AND SURGICAL

PRESCRIFTION BRUGS

ADVANCED IMAGING
AMBULANCE

PNESTHESIA

BEHAVIORAL
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING
DIALYSIS

TME

WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLAIMS
MAY 2007
rage: 1

Current
Rolling Avg
PEIA Paymenkts

12 Months Prior
Current Period
PEIA Payments

12 Montha Prior

PEIA Payments FETIA Fayments

11,0863 2858 1 0031 9111
7471 A704 B227 7534

33 TRTT 31 1685 31 1878 31 8753
Nn115 EEL] 2925 3071

35 K344 15 55946 331 1172 35.9470
2273 2606 _25732 2511
8734 1 2976 1 4868 1.1423
2.4410 2 3708 2.,6542 2 .2824
20B8 2431 2249 2090

32 1348 40 6650 40,5707 39 5674
42 _RB74 44 B169 45,1537 a3 4522
102 484K oz 71211 A5 5542 A3 2354
109 AR46 a2 7211 AR5 5548 83 2354
2 7251 2 A744 2 KBTS 2 75210
1.21982 1 5078 1 43122 1. 3872
3 2174 3. 5218 3 43R7 3 4911
1 9307 1.8074 2 1397 1 8407
2 4606 2. 2392 2. 3455 2 3876
neva 1400 _1389 _1785
0548 0614 0577 1482
2m5382 2 5122 2 2185 2 _.5K19

SOURCE: ACORDIA WATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

PEIA Paymenkts

10
&)
349
5

375

13
24

420

462

999

393

22
15
36
13
24

26

NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

6782
0400
9794
F205

4182

6532
1559
20032
4427
1370

5891

1419

1141%

e
6233
4709
5330
1105
4120
6244
1456

Rolling Rvg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr

PEIR Payments

10 0214
B8 ,2508
73,0775
3. 3712

3194 77210

2 7815
13 272
25,1163

2.3664

437 6401

481 1734

g8R 2772

|88 2772

29 9376
15 22398
ip_1997
20 2170
26 0304

1.9132

1 2303
28 1928



WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLAIMS

MAY 2007
Page: 2
Currenkt 12 Months Prior
Reporting Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Montha Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal ¥r previous Filscal ¥r
Tategory Service PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments
PROFESSINMAL SERVICES EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 24 7181 25 7625 237994 24 2787 272 .670B 265.2591
IMMUNI ZATION 1 3197 1 236l 6279 B0O93 14 3397 % 2311
INJECTICH 3.7228 4 4249 4 0649 4 2340 45 _9462 46 5732
LAB AND PARTHOLOGY 3 7446 3 5001 3 5527 3 2783 15 7493 35 7251
MAMMOGRAPHY 0123 -3951 4406 5291 3 .5P28 5.7309
OTHER 2.1599 2 3004 2 0107 26477 23.9258 28 5087
QOTHER IMAGING 5 1553 5 1307 4 61317 4 5101 52 9418 50 25R5
OTHER MEDICINE 3 .3315 3 7106 3 3404 3.5512 ip 9859 37 B768
PHYSICAL MEDICINE 3.1582 1 2646 3.1102 1 0269 34 1230 313 2511
PFROSTATE CANCER SCREENING 0A52 0eDs L1160 .0799 .8892 9239
SURGICAL 13 .415% 14 5478 14.0146 14 0021 150 5760 153.7025
l‘iti—i—-lr-l—ti-i—-l—-lr-l-iiii*i{i*i—i—i’*f*f - - o B i i) [ W - - - . - —
sum 75.3177 79 2282 74 1898 75 _B645 A27 7034 p28._1538
sum 263 13242 252 3457 238 2554 238 4991 2,664 _A525 2,592 3254

SOURCE ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLARIMS LISTED ARE ON A FAID BASIS
NOTE, DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

729 rows selected
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WEST VIRGINIA PURLIC EMFLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION

MAY 2007
Page; 1

Reporting Type of Current Peripd 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr

Category Service Encounkters Encounters Encounters Encounters

INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 0014 o00l5s , 0123 0106
MATERNITY . 0007 0006 )] 0069
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 0219 0183 L2203 2042
NEONATAL COMPLICATIONS 0001 0002 .001% 0024

S EE R E R

sum N241 0213 2414 2240

OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FARCILITY BEHAVIORAL o0l8 Q033 04121 Q122
DIALYSIS 0068 Qos54 .0648 0647
EMERGENCY ROOM 0254 jaley: 2774 2054
MATERNITY 0015 o017 0170 0164
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 2414 2271 2.6271 2.6143

PR T EE T R LR LS R R L R R N - - - - - [ - - - -

sum .2789 2641 3 0278 1 0206

PHARMACY FRESCRIPTION DRUGS 1. 2990 1.0156 12 311R1 11.5217

A EE E L S T L R R R . - - - - .

sum 1 2780 1 0156 12 21181 11 5217

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVAENCED IMAGTIME 0292 Q260 3063 3041
AMBULANCE 0102 0111 1158 1134
ANESTHESIA 0212 0229 .2465 2592
BEHAVIORAL Nia9 0373 17846 3A5A
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE _0512 0507 SEA9 .5970
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING o048 jalef=y:] 0637 0828
DIALYSIS 0011 _golo 0134 Q220
DME D456 0364 , 4699 4986
EVALUATION AND MAMAGEMENT 5716 5918 & G0A3Z 6_6168
IMMUNTI ZRTION 0134 0086 .2889 2186

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE. CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPCRT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION

MAY 2007
Page: 2
Reporting Type of Current Period 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal ¥Yr Previous Fiscal Yr
Category Service Encounters Encounters Encountera Encountera
PROFESSTIONAL SERVICES INJECTION 0329 0317 L3613 1368
LAB AND PATHOLOGY 1549 1343 1l.6287 1.5377
MAMMOGRAPHY 0009 .0115 112% .1768
OTHER .0361 .0402 4799 4576
OTHER IMAGING 1386 1267 1 4576 1.4781
OTHER MEDICINE 0862 L1326 9727 9648
PHYSICAL MEDICINE 0979 ,0983 1.1404 1.153¢
PROSTATE CANCER SCREEMING 0051 L0053 05513 05348
SURGICAL Q975 1011 1. 1265 1 1295
FEEEEEEEEEEEEREEREEEEE R EEREE B AR ] - - - -
sum 1.4339 1.4763 16 2953 16 386B
sum 3 0359 2 7775 31.8826 31 1532

SOURCE: ARCORDIA WATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
MOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

29 rows selected



| _'In'"::l |... .-I i
TiFiie 117 t
|

T A T PR

Monthly Management Report

MEDICARE ELIGIBLE
TOTAL CLAIMS

MAY 2007 o



WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORET - TQTAL CLAIMS - MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

MAY 2007
Page |
) Current 12 Months Prior

Reporting Type.of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal ¥Yr

Category Service PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Fayments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments

INPATIENT HOSPTTAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 20,640 76 24,442 52 22,179 74 22,811 ,34 262,113 26 257,882 58
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 1,199,545 77 1,144,322 91 1,071,679 48 1,059,024 53 12,377,228 38 11,644,195 _98

L LR R R R R AL ] 1 z X

=um 1,220,186 51 1,164,765 43 1,093,852 22 1,081,825 87 12,619,342 34 11,302,078 ._56

OUTPATTENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 9,418 78 9,227 87 7,122459 6,138 548 100,657 .20 70,447 46
DIALYSIS 64,549 0f 67,910 92 57,7AR 01 64,927 B2 718,232 &5 729,325 .38
EMERGENCY ROOM 45,333 36 14,624 61 37,.9%646.37 3%,.736 .75 472,629 71 438,675 02
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 911,A71 02 927,582 07 A01,201 .74 903,175 61 9,931,201 27 9,991,617 12

IR PN ERE R LR R R R R R E R RN " - - - - - - — - -

sum 1,031,172 22 1,049,345 27 904,076 71 1,013,978 52 11,229,720 23 11,212,085 18

PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS B,118,694 85 6,675,255 61 6,262,423 19 6,213,895 22 74,042,716 44 67,710,091 84

kb kv b kb b v b A bbbk RS mEmEmFTET--——-- S - - - EmEmE- - - —--- —-—sEEmEmmC-————— S-S --oSEsEmsEToTT TTTTS e m— — — — e mEEmE T m e mm — e — - — - s mm=TT

Sum 8,118,694 A5 6,675,255 61 6,262,423 .19 6,213,895 22 74,042,716 44 67,710,091 B4

PROFESSTONAL SERVICES ROVANCED IMAGING 47,925 922 57,095 26 47,661 71 5},6B5 39 604,875_.77 5B6,823 27
AMBULANCE 105,521 23 110,961 02 2,782 03 56,0280 07 1.214,626 74 1,073,307 09
ANESTHESIA 11,666 53 36,617 22 32,421 96 17,481 64 ag4,375 11 416,882 61
BEHAVIORAL 21,075 AR 24,847 31 22,018.78 19,501 73 261,222 48 224,262 17
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE 67,006 421 BR,.501 24 56,404 01 65,186 71 710,897 Al 708,344 20
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING 78 139 96 09 90 47 105 B3 1,041.77 1.241 BO
DIALYSIS 1,694 399 1,918 _86 1,88% 81 6,391 21 20,496 26 61,447 .77
DME 137,031 57 148,102 a1 104,859 03 147, 791.08 1,628,304 A2 1,656,214 08
EVALURTION AND MAMASEMENT 673,053 36 fRG,R90 GO0 578,887._12 622,579 34 7,269,358 05 6,835,866 43
IMMUNIZATION 4,834 20 2,642 19 790 47 748 45 14,824 28 9,007 2%
INJECTION 133,541 24 147,925 22 131,472 70 117,498 55 1,527,362 56 1,106,00% 23

SOURCE ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON & PAID BASIS

DOES MWOT INCLITDE RERATES,

PHRARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES,

OR RECOVERIES
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WEST VIRGINIA PURLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLATMS - MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

MAY 2007
Page: 1
Current 12 Months Prior
Reporbing Type of Current Feriod Rolling Awvg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previcus Fiscal Yr
Category Service PEIA Payments PEIA Paymenks PETA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments FPETA Fayments
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 5701 6629 5977 6064 7 1418 6. 8700
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 33.1330 11 .06%1 28.8777 28_.1246 337 2212 110 2017
rhkdhkFFEEF LA A bbb a mAremmm e e m= - - - -mAamrAFr——— - = - - —&aam=a - 5
Sum 33 7031 31 7320 29 4751 28 7310 344 1728 317,071
GUTPRTIENMT HOSPITAL FACTLITY BEHAVIORAL 2602 2506 1219 16132 2,7425 1 8767
DIALYSIS 1 7823 1 Bd42 1 5571 1 7242 19 5630 19 4292
EMERGENCY ROCM 1 2522 1 2120 1 0230 1 0552 13,0680 11 6863
MEDTICAT, AND SURGICATL 25 1R70 25 181#8 21 5893 23 2801 270 5885 266 2308
sEEbbmisbind pidianinddbdFbesaEd
sum 28 4823 28 48RS 24 1614 2R 2229 305 9651 293 2210
PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS 224 2486 181 22638 168 .7484 165 0650 2,017 3751 1,803 . 7987
J R I 2k R 2L T K 0 R N it T e Bl - - - - - - - -
Sum 224 _24R% 181 2268 168 7484 165.0650 2,017 3753 1,801 7387
TROFESSTIONAT, SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGING 1 3237 1 5498 1. 2844 1 4263 16 4805 15 6130
AMBULANCE 2 9147 31,0128 2 5001 2 5515 33 0338 2R 5929
AHESTHESIA 2209 95343 8716 3952 16 4727 11 1052
BEHAVIORAL 5821 s744 5933 5163 T o1r7B 5 2744
CARDICVASCULARR MEDICIVE 1 8508 1.805R 1 5199 1 7318 19 36392 1A 8703
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING o022 nnza 0024 an2e 02814 0331
DIALYSIS 0468 _a527 0509 1634 5584 1 6270
DME 1 7B50 4 02313 2 B26A 3 9271 44 3650 44 1214
EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 18.59086 18 1166 15.59A8 16 5471 19g 0617 182 1077
IMMUNIZATION 1335 G720 6213 0199 9488 _2400
INJECTION 3 G68B6 3 9077 31,5427 3.1204 41 6147 34 7921

SOURCE: ACORDIA MATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
MOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REEBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLAIMS - MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

MAY 2007
Page: 2
Current 12 Months Prior
Peporting Type of Current Periocd Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr
Category Service PEIA Payments PEIA Faymenta PEIA Payments FEIA Faymentsa PEIA Payments FPEIA Payments
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LAB AND PATHOLOGY 3230 A2E4 5427 7801 9 7281 B.5097
MAMMOGRAPHY 0055 1244 1362 1625 1 1530 1.7607
COTHER 2.4285 2 0234 1.6529 2 1752 22 3574 22 484l
OTHER IMRGING 31 7222 3 3874 2.8173 1.08R3 37.1364 33,4437
OTHER MEDICINE 2 1084 2 0840 2 5714 1.5264 21.5203 18 0602
PHYSICAL MEDICINE 1 5140 1 6574 1 3027 1.5047 17.7698 16._725S
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING 0093 0121 alze 0048 1247 _0620
SURGICAL 7 2027 7 8227 6 3672 7.21471 84 2440 80 7314
TR R R R R R R RSl R L o R 1 = z
sum 51 7626 52 2192 44 2244 47 w009 66 _1445 524 RAASQH
sum 338 1965 293 _BR7T2 266 . 8096 268 1127 3,231 B5AR 2,944 9784

SOURCE  ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A FAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE RERATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

26 rouws selected



200¢ AV

NOLLVZITLLN VLIdVD dHd

HTIIOITH AGVIOIUTHW

140d2Y] JTUdWISDUDIAT A]YIUOIN

P B LA
L




Reporting
Category

INPATIENT HOSPITAL

FACILITY

EEE SRR E R E R R R ERRE R EE X R EEEEEES

sum

OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY

S511m

PHARMACY

P TR T R A T R

sum

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

WEST VIRGINIA PUELIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
- PER CAPITA UTILIZATION - MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

MONTHLY MAMNAGEMENT REPORT

Type of
Sarvice

BEHAVIORAL
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL

BEHAVIORAL

DIALYSIS

EMERGENCY ROQOM
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL

PRESCRIPTION DRIIGS

ADVANCED IMAGING
AMBULANCE

AMESTHESIA

BEHAVIORAL

CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING
DIALYSIS

DME

EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT
IMMUNIZATION

INJTECTION

LAB AND PATHOLOGY
MAMMOGRAFPHY

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXFPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS

MAY 2007

Page:

Encounters

0041
0B13

0855

0071
0204
0363
4656

5294

2 4448
2 4448

0627
0435
0417
-0243
-1420
-00o0s
0022
1495
1 1062
D053
SE-1-1: ]
1266
ool

1

Encounters
0051
0623

0674

oops2
0127
0316
3348

2842

1.8387

1.8387

.0551
0409
0461
0238
1356
0005
oolo
0381
1 1149
.0045
0633
.0855
.0198

NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

Encounters
-0362
7692

8054

.0817
.1639
4050
4 B1i0

S 4817

22,7274

22 1274

6438
4393
4757
2559
1.5304
DOE9
0358

1 4476
12 1353
1721
7328

1 1488
1642

TRPES

Current Period 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr

Encountera

028l
.6566

DGE6
1707
3378
4.2604

4 8855

20 9617

20 9617

6130
-4107
_4899
_2491
1.53320
0Q59
0683
1 4309
12 1489
1266
6777
1 1587
2398



WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION - MEDICARE ELICIBLE

MAY 2007
Page: 2
Reporting Type of Current Period 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal ¥Yr
Cateqory Service Encounters Encounters Encounkters Encounters
FROFESSTIONAL SERVICES OTHER 0205 0769 1.0535 1 07%0
OTHER IMAGING 2357 2573 2.9054 2 8529
OTHER MEDICINE 1538 3778 1.6392 1 4062
PHYSICAL MEDICINE 1241 1165 1 4452 1 4617
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING coz2 0016 .0228 01412
SURGICAL 2121 2124 2.31%14 2.3347
LR R R L LR R R R R X T e
sum 2 ES4F 2. 7435 2B go03g 28 5593
sum 5 7142 5 0318 57 7983 55 03912

SOURCE: ACCORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATIMS TAPES
NOTE. CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

26 rows selected.
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLAIMS - NON MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

MRY 2007
Page: 1
Current 12 Months Prior
Reporting Type‘of Current Period Rolling Awvg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr
Category Service PETA Dayments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Faymenkts PEIA Payments PETA Tayments
INPATIENT HOSFITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 183,064 12 154,916 96 154,883 B 142,741 61 1,733,201 52 1,605,495 20
MATERNITY 140,101 67 158,172 64 155,46K BS 136,890.75 1,682,206 11 1,534,167 &9
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 5,112,777 ,99 4,890,817 B0 4,744,257 BE 5,114,183 90 53,012,333 31 57,725,834 51
NEOMATAL COMPLICATIONS 6,287 g1 97,634 .75 54,549 ,17 55,822 09 1.068,333 04 626,848 70
PR R R R R R R R R R - - - - - - - -
sum 5,462,231 539 5,301,748 35 5,119,157 .72 5,449,638, 25 57,510,733._98 £1,492,350 A0
OTEATIENT HOSFTTAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 33,192.51 18,185 59 40,8132 B4 39,490_52 195,117 44 443,400 27
DIALYSISE 2%,243 10 168,128, 39 219,466 32 142,646 15 1,740,063 63 1,741,2925,51
EMERGENCY ROOM 412,423 BB 18R, 748 37 456,990 62 174,972 56 4,042,395 74 4,271,457 B3
MATERMNITY 39,153 15 44,235 01 41,932 11 37,975 02 456,438 473 419,552 313
MENTCAL AND STURGICAL 6,427,301 57 6,471,927 52 A, 764,464 78 6,286,532 60 68,574,964 42 71,131,170 32
P T T E A R EE T NE R RN - - -
iEm 7.011,321 41 7,109,236 08 7,523,693 .47 £,881,623 BS 75,208,979 67 78,237,281 16
FHARMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS 12,412,504 ,95 10,194,897 10 3,691, 318,87 A,%11,354 87 112,655,437 57 97,456,171.73
fd i kb E A F AR AR b bk b EdEh b E Rk o as------mS-- —ooaSSSS oo ETooT SS ST T T TTTTTETTT - ——
fum 12,412,504 .95 in,1%9,8%7.10 9,691,918 87 8,911,154 B7 112,655,437 57 97,456,171 71
PPAFESSIONAL, SERVICES ADWANCED TMAGING 463,085 70 465,925 138 453,496 79 445,417 71 4,987,635 20 4,979,767 71
BMBULANCE 154,868 70 163,371 B2 174,295 &2 157,788 10 1,704,728 95 1,757,400 65
ANESTHESIA 569,688 48 A4, 216,29 £08,B272 86 596,940 73 6,430,528 34 5,685,378 04
BEHAVIORAL 342,842 21 122,252.15 177,002 .34 315,011 32 3,400,299 471 1,534,877 26
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE 394,419 36 159,281 08 3H0,993 53 is8,A93 92 1,794,251 50 4,133,238 47
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING 18,2A1 49 25,380 33 25,814 94 32,112 54 262,804 94 354,498 47
DIALYSIS B,5R85_14 9,230 .76 B,B71 56 20,535 &0 96,173 88 127,072.18
DME 350,326 32 109,002 52 312,534 B3 317,713 34 1,257,216 45 3,585,253 .92

SOURCE | ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIFTS FAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECCOVERIES



Reporting
fafegory

FROFESSIONAL SERVICES

PR R R T R L R A

[um

511m

29 rows selected

Type of
Service

EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT
IMMUNTIZATION

INJECTION

LAB AND PATHOLOGT
MAMMOGRAPHY

OTHER

OTHER. IMAGING

OTHER MEDICINE

PHYSICAL MEpRICINE
PROSTATE CRNCER SCREENING
SURGICAL

WEST VIRGINIA FPUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURRNCE AGENCY

MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT -

Current Period

PETA Payments
3,962,230 16
242,651 B4
564,575, 93
668,786, 77
2,112 92
317,120 &1
831,949 91
548,411 50
517,431.25
15,643 21
2,254,986 71

12,250,015 91

37,136,073 B6

MAY 2007

Page:

Current

2

Rolling Avg 12 Montha Prior

PEIA Paymenkts

4,021,228 38
222,280 42
661,225.69
603,914 47

67,261.10
344,057 00
AOE, 928 29
598,451,20
533,030.08

16,013 _ 68

2,359,025 93

12,424,026 77

25,160,038 91

FEIA Tayments

3,859,242 38
116,296 .81
626,561 85
£42,370_48

F7,109.238
317,337 .73
755,806_05
527,493 55
531,393 82

21,163 71

2,377,144 46

12,193, 772.481

34,528,542 AP

TOTAL CLAIMS - NON MEDICARE ELIGIBELE

12 Monthas Prior

Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr

PETA Payments

3,789,232 68
1a6,346.14
662,73I0_40
S66,423. 23

90,011 38
399,068 02
721,470 56
587,928 71
491,341 14

14,334 78

2,267,587 34

11,233,860 46

33,226,477 .53

SOURCE : ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TATES

NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

PEIA Fayments
43,682,390 69
2,654,007._87
7,058,081.01
&,323,020.20
627,162.24
1,650,162 76
8,529,628_48
6,494,996 BS
5,723,973.53
161,582.14
25,044,446 01

133,884,430 61

379,259,641 B2

Previous Fiscal Yr

PEIA Payments

42,486,412 75
1,707,428 51
7,353,810.36
6,321,299 _HA

90%, 507 74
4,456, 917 .24
8,0892,677.70
6,364,882 _23
5,554,868 B9

169,468 45

25,548,984 51

134,284,046 18

371.462,851_87
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURRNCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REFORT - PER CAPITA CLATMS - NON MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

MAY 2007
Page: 1
Curreant 12 Months Prior
Reporting Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr
Category Service PEIA Payments PEIA Faymenks FEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVICRAL 1 2098 1 0677 1,1039 2911 11,5427 10.8186
MATERNITY 9259 1.0%15 1.0408 .9505 11.2497 10.3379
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 33 9196 33,6992 31,7618 35.50895 353 .0954 388 9816
NEONATAL COMPLICATIONS 0416 6733 i652 .3874 7.1188 4.22440
[E X EE R RS RS SRR R R E RS E LN R == - -
sum 16 0967 36 5316 34.2717 37.8385 383 0OFE 414 3620
OUFTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVICRAL 2194 2632 2734 .2741 2.6314 2 9878
DIALYSIS 6558 1 1591 1 4693 3901 11.5884 11 73356
EMERGENCY ROOM 2.7255 2 6649 1 0595 2. 6034 26 9213 28 5134
MATERNITY 2587 3048 2807 2836 3 0398 2 9648
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 42 4743 44 5957 45. 2066 43 .6440 456 69215 480 9971
sum 46 3338 40 _9877 50.3695 47.7752 500 A72Y 527 1985
PHARMACY PRESCRIFTION DRUGS 82.0271 70.2530 64 B8B853 41 A472 750 2580 656 T0Q17
XTI 22T R ER R LR EE L EE RS - il - - - - - - . -
s5um B2 0271 702530 G4, BB53 61 8472 750 2560 656_7017
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGING 3 0603 3. 2105 3.0361 3,098 33.21e4 13 5558
AMBULANCE 1 0367 1.1258% 1._1662 1 0954 11 3531 11 B421
ANESTHESIA 3 7647 4 1638 4 Q759 4 1441 42 RB257 45 0530
BEHAVIORAL 2 2657 2.2202 2 52319 2.1861 22 6428 23.B195
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE 2 A065S 2 4756 2 5507 2 5591 25 2594 27 BS1S
CERVICAL CANCER SCREEMING 1208 1750 1728 2245 1 7502 2 3888
DIALYSIS 0567 0616 0524 1426 6405 1 3280
DME 2 1151 2 1295 2 0524 22081 21 §922 24 1637

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAFES
NOTE: CLARIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES WOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARRMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES



WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLAIMS - NON MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

MAY 2007
Page: 2
Current 12 Months Prior
Reporting Type of Current Period Relling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr
Catagory Service FEIA Payments FEIA Payments PEIA Fayments FEIR Payments PEIA Fayments PEIR Payments
FPROFESSTONAL SERVICES EVALUATION AND MAMRBGEMENT 26 1841 27 7070 25 A368 26 3033 290 9174 286 2918
IMMITNIZATION 1 6035 1.5307 7786 1 0155 17 6750 11 5054
INJECTION 3.7310 4 5563 4.1947 4 6012 47 0050 4% 5531
LAR AND PATHOLOGY 4 .4196 4 1605 4 .3005 1,92305 42 1097 42 /091
MAMMOGRAFHY 0140 4641 5162 6250 4 1767 & 7351
OTHER 2,0957 2 3712 2 1245 2.7717 24 3091 30.0326
OTHER IMAGING 5,437% 5 5733 5 0600 S Q077 56 8051 54 _.5117
OTHER MEDICINE 3,.6241 14 1241 1a531E 4 0BOT 43 . 2550 42 B893
PHYSICAL MEDICINE 3.,5516 1 6726 3_5576 3 4246 38,1202 17 4311
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING .1034 1104 -1417 .0994 1.076l 1 1420
SURGICAL 14 9012 16 2561 15 9146 15_7440 166 7895 172 1601
PR R RN R R LR R R R R R R R R R R . - - - - - - -
sum B0 9531 86 0205 Bl 6347 83 2601 891 63180 904 8538
sum 245 410% 241 B629 231,1612 230.7210 2,525 7708 2,503 1239

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL RND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

2% rows selected.
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION - NON MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

MAEY 2007
Page: 1
Reporting Type of Current Period 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal ¥r Previous Fiscal Yr
Category Service Encounkters Encounters Encounters Encounters
INPATIENT HOSPTTAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 0007 0005 oo6S o061
MATERNITY 0009 0008 0085 00B&
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL o077 0081 nag2 D898
HEONATAL COMPLICATIONS 0001 0003 0024 _0030
T R R e I 2L 2 K . 20 & Ik T e e e
sum 00354 0098 .103s5 1076
OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 0030 .0028 03114 L0356
DIALYSIS 0035 0036 n40a -4l
EMERGENCY ROCM 0228 0256 . 2465 2570
MATERNITY 0013 gp22 _p212 a20s5
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 1878 2003 2 0024 2a13BD
FE R R R EEEE T TR EEEEEELELERRR S 555 - - - - - . -
Bum 2190 _2348 2 4331 2 5490
PHARMACY PRESCRIFTION DROGS 1 0249 _Bl1s 9.3719 9 .1339
B T ettt - - -
sum 1. 0249 Blla 9 7739 9 1339
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGING 0211 0187 2238 2280
AMBULANCE 0031 0017 0367 0382
ANESTHESTA 0163 0171 1905 2009
BEHAVIORAL 02174 .0407 4086 4204
CARDICOVASCULAR MEDICINE 0224 0294 3339 1604
CERYICAL CANCER SCREENING oose ool 0776 1n22
DIATYSIS 0006 oons a073 06103
DME n208 0210 2309 2476
EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 4436 4619 5 1331 S 2185
IMMUNT ZATION 0153 o096 3174 2419

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXFRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS



WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION - NON MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

MAY 2007
Page: 2
Reporting Type of Current Period 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr
Category Service Encounkers Encounters Encountera Encountera
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INJECTION D244 0212 2705 2506
LAR AND PATHOLOGY 1616 1446 1.70%5 1. 6337
MAMMOGEAPHY a007? 0119 1003 1608
OTHER .0231 D311 L3328 2004
OTHER IMAGING 1010 0942 1.1038 1.1306
OTHER MEDICINE 0701 .0716 RG99 _B0OZ26
PHYSICAL MEDICINE 0917 L0938 1.0659 1.0758
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING D058 jala)-3-] 0632 .0828
SURGICAL .0701 0734 8171 8247
daddadladbdiddaRFbEaREERARESAES . - . [ -
- 1 1419 1 1616 13.2387 13.3093
2952 2 2115 25 54291 25 0998

SOURCE, ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXFRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

29 rows selected.
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WV PEIA - Monthly Trend

l P

00 = oy Percent
ian Demographi Jan-07 Feb-07 Mar-07 Apr-g7 May-07F Fiscal 2005 - 2006 Fiscal | Chanae

Total Drug Tost $22 100013 | 010062 6A0| 827 662 6601| 521310 741] 521,836,191 5231245 UL £215 662 203 7 ozaah
unl Paid By Plan Sponsar £18.213 364 $16 455 062| S18 789 742 | £17 714 5540 $1E,151 6504 $184 726 200 $168 492 907 8 90%
ounl Paid By Members $3 953 4B| 53 507 528] 953 903 BOE| 83 6053BI 5 684 H4E $ap 546 860 | 547 568 296 -2 15%
otal Claims 332578 206,340 334 453 313782 326 637 34721334 | 3 275 167 4 4B%
Average Elgible Member 187 582 187,721 1E7 986 188 096 167 907 187 BE2 166 863 4 53%
Average ¥ of Rx's Per Member Per Month 1737 158 178 167 174 166 il il 3 91%
lar Paid Per Mermber Fer Month (FMPM) 397 10 $87 B5 $o5 98 594 18 £96 60 B0 40 $E1 78 9 32%
verage Eligible Eprollees 97,208 97 253 97 326 97 367 a7 357 97 028 95,874 1 08%
Ayerage # of Rx's Per Enrollee Per Month J42 305 344 322 3 36 321 310 333%
{Plan Paid Per Enrclise Per Month (FEFM) 5167 36} $168 20 3753 06 £101 94 S186 44 $173 OB £158 22 B71%

Rx Cos1 Share 1
vg Clam Casl Lo Plan $54 761 555 55 £56 16 556 45 555 57 55305 $51,31 5 20%
#Avp Member CosUClaim $1188 £11 84 £1167 511 48 11 28 £13 €1 314 51 -6 33%
Fercent member Cost Share 17 B% 17 6% 17 2% 16 B% 16 9% 20 1% 22 1% -8 75%
Average Inﬂredilnt Cosle i

ingle Source (no genencs avalable) 5136 24 %141 65 $143 407 £144 18 £146 Bt 51357 GEI 5123770 11 18%;
lhulli-Snurce Brand {genencs avaiables £39 52 135 89 542 62 £36 08| 36 31 38 91 FAaE34 15 72%

[zenenc Drups $24 06 $23 1 §23 54 £23 631 _$_21 94 §24 TH 51966 24 05%

Brand/Generic Diepsnting Rales !
ingle Source (Na penencs) 35 32% 35 42% 35 16% 34 91% 34 30% 35 G54 4197% | -14 A5%
ul-Source Brand (genencs evaiable) 118% 1 16% 1 29%, 1.20% 111% T 24%;; 137%] -8 55%
Lestyric Drug &3 50% 63 41% 63 B1% E3 EO% 64 58% 62 B2% 5EBE%| 10 86%
eneics CHar d when avallable 98 18% 98 18% 98 09% S8 16% B8 31% 9B 07% 97 64% 044%
ercent of Plan Cosl for Single Source VB 25% 77 63% 77 23% 77 18% 78 74% 76 36% B2 59%| -7 BE%

Relail Pharmacy Program
ihvi Dar Supoly 33 4 338 &) ) 340 34 1 picis] e 1 16%
Liwg Plan CostDay Supply 51 63 160 £1 667 %164 $1 62 %1 5E 5151 4 12%
vg Clam Costlo Plan $54 20 $55 0F $55 710 555 96 $55 08 $53 £F 50 B1 5 33%
vg Membsr Cost / Clam 51182 1177 $11 611 $1147 511 21 $13 52 $14 43| -6 30%
Percenl Member Cosl Share 17 88% 17 61% 17 258% 16 64% 16 91% 20 17% 22 12% £ B1%
Special Maint Nebwk (% of claims filled) 12 53% 12 7% 12 4&% 12 BO% 5 83% 12 08% 12 01% 0 58%
ther Mainl (% of claims filled 1.49% | 1 58%, 1 56% 147 % 052% 1 48% 177%| =16 37%
#fwg Davs Sunply for Maint Nebwks B7 & & BED EBD BR 0 BE T B7 9 0 00%
olal # Clams Fills 1-34 Davs Supnly 2B3 102 251 348 | ZB2 £74 265961 | 277 GEE © 2902490 2 796 TBO 3 T8%
'Iolal # Claims Fills 35-60 Day Supph 2 160 2,057 4 Z 307 2.22a | 2314 28 6EY 23610 4 56%
Tolal # Claims Fills 61-80 Day Supnply 43 B35 38073 e gk 42 411 LERIY 4L 183 423 060 © 8 7B%
olel & Claims Fills 81+ Day Supply 64 46 44 45 23 445 77§ 1810%
Mail Service Program

Bvp Days Supphy 735 74 1 742 741 738 745 743 -032%
Avg Plan CoslDays Supply £139 5139 %146 5142 %143 137 %140 -2 14%
#vg Coslio F'Ial'l £102 08 $102 96 108 OB $105 58 £105 B1 £101 62| $104 18 -2 46%
fug Member COSUCI.E!H‘I $18 51 E1E 85 1B 07 $1B 76 $1E 18 £21 TC $23 67 -8 83%
Fercent Member Cost Share 15 35% 15 50% 14 20% | 15 09% 14 66%: 17 G 18 54% 5 28%
Tolal # Claims Fill 1-34 Days Suppl, B33 TTE B2E B3k B3Y SBO0E B253 B B2%
Towal # Claims Fills 35-60 Days Supply 10 19 q 7 & =p TE| 28 BZ%
'Toial ¥ Claims Fills §1-90 Deys Supply 2,308 2122 2267 | 2274 2227 24 abb 22 96D 6 61%

Total # Claims Fills 91+ Day Supply
Formulary Pragram i

SIS Formulary Drugs (% by claim) 24 5% 24 77% 24 BO% 24 98% 24 33% 24 B0% 2B 54% 13 B3%
S5/5 Non-Farmulary Drugs (% by claim) 10 76% 10 65% 10 36% G 93% 9 97% 11 35% 13 42%) =15 44%
15 Drugs (% by cawm) 0 03% 005% 0 03% 0 02% 0015% 0 04% G02%| 104 56%
Genenc Drugs (% by Claimi 53 50% €3 41% B3 E1% 53 B9% 6 58% 2 B2% 56 66% 10 86%
5/5 Formulary Drugs % by $1 50 73% B0 A0% 60 GE% 61 49% £2 8% 58 J8% EAGE%. -6 72%
S/5 NOn- Furmular\r Drugs (% by £: 16 52% 16 B4% 16 25% 15 70%] 16 6% 16 OE% 18 84% 1 10 36%
M!S Drugs (% by 8 007 % O 10%4 0 06% 0 05% 0 03% COB% Q02%:s ¢B510%

Genenc Drugs (% by B} 23 40% 22 01% 22 3% 22 BO% 20 99% 23 28% 17 10%' 36 17%

Specizlty Drugs

Taolal Drug Cost $1511720) §1453612] B1762965] $1635 046 $1 757 089A £17 340001 514 765 001 16 09%
lAmounl Fad by Plan Sponsor %1462 679| $1447 7BE| %1700 4eb) £1 5BL 823 £1 706081 £16.518 2400 414 193 460 16 8%
Amount Fad by Members 548 031 545 724 £55 485 150 023 551 016 1521 7E2 $571 572 B V8%
Taral Claims 1.00% 936 5 093 3010 1,672 11 ?5_6_ 12 661 -6 41%
Ava # of Rx's per Member per Monlh o a1 0on C {1 001 a0 am 001 -6 80%
IPJan Paid Per Member Pes Month {FMPIM} £7 80 &7 71 25 Q0 £8 43 £9 0F S5-cdl 56 91 16 7%
Avg Clam Cos! o Plan 41 458 76 £1 546 78 £1,664 02 51 EE7 BE %1591 4¢ £5 405 0% £1.129 86 24 35%
|Avn Claim Caosl lo Member £48 &5 HE BS S48 B 845 L1 $47 5L £52 BY 45 50| 16 23%
Percent of Member Cosl Share 3245 3 06% 5 03% 3 06% 2 G0 JE3% 3 87% -6 29%
Fereenl of Owverall Drug Spend & B2% T LB% TR -T 67% £ 08 41% 6 BE% B 2E%

Prepared by ESI f BACS (DD on 7/24/2007
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WV PEIA - Monthly Trend

Plan Demegraphics Jul-D& | Aug06 Sep-06 Oct-06 Now-06 Dec-06
Tolal Drug Cost LIl 456 400 520 /A5 426] S20.2967dh| SilzisOMN| SJUETILi1|  $27 60108
ounl Paid By Plan Sponser $11 154 257 $15 960 54 $16 210 925 517 207 009 $17 120 210 £17 748 bl
il Paid By Members . &7 302 168 §4. 784 SEY 44,087 813 54 010 06 - £3 BE7 108 £3 B5¢ 521
olal Claims 274 BAT 302 944 298 854 313 590 310 BED 316 BET
Average Eloible Member 187 147 167 0TS 188 336 | 1B8.420 § 188 B54 1B 429I
verane ¥ ¢f Rx's Per Member Per Manth 147 162 159 1 BE 168 168
|an Paid Fer Member Per tonlh (PMPRA: £55 60 SE532 EEE 07 $91 32 £00 7i= $54 60
verage Elgible Enroliees 96 213 9 155 SE BEY 97 008 a7 24C BT 255
Wwerage # of Rx s Per Enrollge Per Monlh 2 H5 215 io8 il ) 31g 226
IPIan Paid Per Enrollee Per Monih (PEPRM)] 411593 $165 95 %167 31 £177 3B $176 6 182 oL
Rx Cost Share g
vg Claim Cost 1o Plan $40 61 $52 69 564 24 854 67 55 12 85601
Vo Member CosvClaim $26 549 £165.79 £13 68 $12 75 W1z a2 £12 16
Percent member Coslﬂ_are 39 6% 221% 20 1% 18 9% 18 4% 17 8%
Average ingredient Cosis
ingle Source no genencs avaiable) %131 BB 4133 44 $137 52 $132 47 £133 14 §135 79
ulb-Source Brand (genencs avallablel 22501 $50 89 £36 11 $24 GF £36 49 335 41
Ganeric Drugs £23 52 $25 9% $26 B0 £2E B2 426 65 52677
Brand/Generic Dispensing Rales !
inghe Source (N0 genencs) 36 2% 3T 23%. 1 36 BE% 36 5% ' 36 30% 35 GE%:
uli-Source Brand % (genencs avalabie) 1 &%) 1 48% 123% 1 2% 123% i 23%
Genenc Drug B0 4% 61 28%1 62 20% 62 2% 62 47% £2 E1%
Cenencs Dispensed when avanlable Y 8% 97 64%: B8 6% | S8 1% 98 OB%: 9E 07%
ercent of Plan Cost for Single Source ET 7% T6 19% 74.47%! T4 1% 73 98% | 74 03%
Retail Pharmacy Frogram
Ay Day Supply 343 T 342 M0 33 B S
txg Plan CostDay Supply £117 51 51 51 58 %160 51 61 £165]
wg Claim Cosl lo Plan £40 14 452 1 $53_5_2 £54 3A §54 G 155 59'
vg Member Cost f Claim $26 45 115 €7 £12 50 1z 71 £72 35 £12 70
ercent Member Cost Shere 38 7% 23 0R% 20 16% 18 9% 15 44%, 17 B94%
LSpecial Man! Netwk (% of clams filled: 12 5% 13 13% 12 0% 12 B% 12 94%: 12 72%
ther Maim (% of clams filleg) 17% 175% 1 60% 1 E% 152% 1 565
t\ru Days Supply for Maml Netwks &7 9 H7 & 67 & E7 © B7 & EBC
olal # Claims Fills 1-34 Days Supply 233147 255 181 253 (28 265 877 2E3 233 266 €72
Towal ¥ Claims Fils 35-60 Day Supply < D54 2 301 % 281 2290 | 2278 Zz 246
otal ¥ Clams Fills 51-90 Day Supply 36 E77 a7 252 40 708 42 250 1 41 BET | 42 512
otal W Clarms Fills 91+ Day Supply 30 42 i 38 40 2k
Mail Service Frogram I
v Davs Supply 73 8 75 3| Fa 724 47| 737
jawg Pian CostDays Supply $1 180 §1.300 5132 5138 §13¢ &1 4B
vg Costic Flan 580 941 §o7 oE- $9E 61 $103 38| $103 67 £30B 9T
vo Member CostClam £30 84 527 94 §22 4% £20 07 £19 46 18 89
ercent Member Cost Share 33 1% 22 19%, 16 HE% 16 3% 16 A0% 14 BT 0
|'!ulal# Claims Fill 1-34 Days Supnly TET 786 EX1 &2B &18 B2
atal k Claims Fills 35-60 Days Supply B e G E § f
otal ¥ Claims Fills 61-80 Days Supply 2 054 2 364 2 050 2 302 Z 345 ¢ 1BE
7 olal # Claims Fills 81+ Day Supply
Farmulary Frogram |
75 Fommulary Drugs (% by chir_n I: 25 2% 24 79% 24 415% 24 4%; 24 2 1% 24 13%
15 Non-Fermulary D[u.ﬁs (% by clami : 13 0% 12 45% 12 15% 12-15% 4 12 06% 11 52%
15 Drugst%bycﬂm) | [ 1% 016% 001% [ 0% 0 01% | L01%
FGenenc Drugs (% by Claim) B0 4% €1 28% B2 20% B2 3% G2 47% ©2 B1%:
S Formulary Drugs (% by §) 63 6% 58 21% 57 1E% 56 7% 56 369 | EE 81%
i5 non-Formutary Druas (% by §) 18 1% 17 98% 17 31% 17 5% 17 B2 17 12‘51—I
1S Drugs (% by ) 0 0% D 46% 0 02% 0 0% 001 5% 0 01%
Generic g % by B 18 0% 23 03% 25 25% 25 6% 26 70% 25 6E8%
Specinlty Drugs
otal Drug Cos! £1064 518} 51 570 202 £1 H3E 436 ﬂ-.-”g 126 §1 a6z 465 §1 565 806
ounl Faid by Plan Sponsor 51 279 356 51,508 284 &1 &TH 167 71423 385 &7 407 GEE £1 508 D96
cunl Paid by Members 565 156 4614018 $5E6.238 855727 454 453 57 BN
ITmaI Ciaims 102z 1139 TRl 1 054 1 087 1161
. vp # of Rx s per Member per Monlh 001 001 [ 001 £ 40
ilan Pad Per tdembar Per Month (FMPR) 56 84 $E 071 57 BE 37 55 £7 46 6 .05
wg Claim Casl 1o Plan 1251 B2 £1.325 164 £ 306 83 £12304 09 31 265 32 £1 258 bdl
&y Clarm Cost o Mermber $83 32 553 57§ SEaf 5 ___550 a5¢ §50 gl Sd&?_i-l\l
& 74% 2-80%E 3 TE% 377 S JhuEl
T 39%' T EToE T ST £ 075 65T T etk

FPrepared by ES| / BACS (DD} an 7724/2007

ercent of Member Cosl Share
ercent ol Overall Drug Spend

Fage 1 of 2
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Utilization Report by Population Level g Ekx PR rEhst; ,SC!RHI’ PTS”
Pfescriptions Filled From 05/2007 - 05/2007 ' www express-8cripls.com

WV Public Employees Ins - w/o AccessWV

Sy T Avy L hesmnibar Flam Kl Gam o S PRI

Capmi 5L i Comtf/ely CooFz Wine WRa WR Coov ' Mon Cowl

WA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE ANVA) LILE ey M ART 327 114 $18,181,258 51129 $55 58 09 %S 646°% BB83% 933% $96 76
Grand Total LI 327,114 $18,181,258 31129 §5558 09% 646% BE3I% 983% 596 76
Fage 1 of 1 06/11407
This report may contain profected beaith iformation  State and Federal laws may regulets tha use end disclosure of this mfarmaton  Unmuthonized duphication B pruruhﬂ:ga Pop Key = 20064015 | BPL
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ol
Utilization Report by Population Level gﬂ EXPRESS SCRIPTS"
Prescriptions Filled From (5/2007 - 05/2007 “EEBY  u oxpress scripls com

WV Public Employees Ins - w/o AccessWV

WV PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE (WVA}

Reporing Leval 1 Sy MIbF Avp LN fwri e Flan at) e Farm Gain PR
oo Ly Coart fetar A ContrRis  CoatMs SRy Wi %R Coov¥W Flan Cosl
STATE (1000) 164,564 87,404 200,629  $16,242,500 77 $11 34 $5580 09% B44% BB2Z% 983% $98 70
NON STATE (2000} 22,869 11.072 35,790 $1.891073 15 $10 90 552 84 09% 661% B831% D0D36% 582 32
COBRA {3000) 374 191 695 347 679 20 $11.22 558 60 07% B16% B868% 984% $127 48
Grand Total 187 907 327114 518,181,258 51129 $55 58 09% 646% 8B31% 983% 396 76
Page 1 of 1 06/11/07

This raporl may conlain protectad heakth informaiion Slate and Fedaral laws may regutala the usa and discinsure of this imfarmation  Unaithenzed duphcalion 1s prohibited

= 15
Copynght 2003 2004 2005 Express Senpls_Ing as o taxt and formet Al Rights Reserved RCOO1vE Pop Key = 20064015 | BFL



N
Utilization Report by Population Level ?ﬂ EXPRESS SCRIPTS™
harrlng rhe fuiure of Phaormacy
Prescriptions Filled From 05/2007 - 05/2007 " i o AT T

WV Public Employees Ins - w/o AccessWV

WV PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE (WVA)

Aw{) NP A LT R Mambor Mion fimil en Farm Gan PN

. "
Raporing Level + Ciumi  WBEMnEn ConiifRy  Comtfly % Fxx  %Ra W% FAxs Conv ' Man Cos|

STATE AGENCIES (01) 117,087 53,089 147 605 £8,064 122 59 $11 586, 354 63 08% 645% 878% 984% $68 B7
STATE RETIREES (07) 37,596 27,971 114 660 $6,608 653 84 51199 $57 65 11% 63I6% B81% 981% $175 81
NON STATE AGENCIES (02) 17 209 7.596 21,805 $1,153.413 50 $11.07 $52 66 cB% BE1% B8B7% 937% 567 02
STATE RETIREES ASST 60 {0760) 4241 3417 16,712 $055,009 a1 $6 45 £57 15 D7% B63% B897V% 986% $22519
NON STATE RETIREES ({08) 2628 1,933 8 461 T473,744 67 511 49‘ $55 99 13% 640% BHAO9% 082% $180 27
STATE RETIREES ASST 40 (0740) 2,204 1.816 8527 $452 054 18 $777 $53 01 13% B79% O06% 986% 5205 11
NON STATE RETIREES 60 (0860) 600 d56 2,250 $125,388 25 $5 23 $55 73 N4a% B6BE% 907% 991% $208 98
STATE AGENCIES (018) 3,032 795 1688 $86,350 27 51583 $51 18 17% 7097% 899% 9947% $28 48
NON STATE AGENCIES FPLAN B {02B) 2212 842 2,083 $79,302 27 $13 43 538 07 10% 721% 910% 995% 53585
STATE RETIREES ASST 20 {0720) 404 316 1,437 $75,301 08 $907 $5240 4% 670% 900% 982% $186 39
COBRA (COBRA) ar4 191 595 $47 67920 511 22 $6860 07% 616% B6EBR% 984% $127 48
NON STATE RETIREES 40 (0840) 257 199 893 $44,819.57 37 47 5019 20% B79% 915% 98E5% $174 40
NON STATE RETIREES 20 (0820) 61 45 198 $14 409 .89 19 11 §7278 00% 6B77% 914% 9893% $236 23
TEST GROUP (XXXX} 2 NA NA 5000 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Grand Tolal 187.907 327 114 $18,181,258 31129 $5558 09% B46% BA3% 883% $96 76
Page 1 of 1 06/11/07

This report may contain prolected heakth nformation  Stale and Fedaral laws mey ragulate |he usm and disclosurs of s mfgrmation 1inacthonzed duplication s prohibited
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ol R
ML EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

fnoeting The Fulure of Pharmacy

Key Performance Indicators WP v cxpress-sopls com
Comprehensive Indicators

WV Public Empioyees Ins - w/o AccessWV

Current Periad: 05/2007 - 05/2007
Previous Period 05/2006 - 05/2006

Current Period Previous Period % Change
Ouarll Perfdrmanca
Plan Cost PMPM $96 76 $94 36 25 %
Average Mbrs/Month 187,907 187,330 03%
Average Subs/Month S35, 96.222 1.2 %
% Utilizing Members 52 5 % 515% 2.0%
% Retail Utilizing Members 521 % 511% 20%
% Mail Utilizing Members 07 % 07 % 06 %
ReMessyres
Rxs PMPM 1,74 168 34 %
Retail Rxs PMPM 1.72 167 35%
Mail Rxs PMPM 0.02 0.02 -1.7 %
Average Admin Fee/Rx $0 00 $0.00 -92.1 %
Avg Retail Admin Fee/Rx $0.00 $0.00 -92.1%
Avg Mail Admin Fee/Rx S0.00 50.00 00%
Average Plan Cost/Rx $55 58 $56.06 0.8 %
Avg Retail Plan Cost/Rx $55 10 %55 52 07 %
Avg Maill Plan Cost/Rx $105 80 $110 02 -3.8%
Average Mbr Contrib/Rx 1129 $12 .56 -101 %
Avg Retail Mbr Contrnib/Rx $11 22 $12 48 0.1 %
Avg Mail Mbr Contrib/Rx £18 1E £20.19 -99 %
Average Ing Cost/Rx 364 98 $66 .49 2.3%
Avg Retail Ing Cosi/Rx 564 43 $65.87 2.2%
Ava Mail ing Cost/Rx $122 49 $128.71 48 %
Average AWP/Rx 5104 36 $99 03 54 %
Avg Retail AWPR/Rx $103 44 $98.12 54 %
Avag Mall AWP/Rx 5207 14 18876 6.0 %
Average Days Supply/Rx 34.4 348 -0.5 %
Avg Relail Days/Rx 341 342 04 %
Avg Mall Days/Rx 73.8 742 .5 %
Average Plan Cost/Day $161 $162 -0.4 %
Avg Retail Plan Cost/Day $1.62 $162 -03 %
Ava Mail Pian Costilzay 5143 £1.48 3.4 %
% Plan Cosl 831 % 817 % 17 %
% Member Contribution 16.8 % 183 % -7.8 %
% Relail Plan Cost B3 1% 81.6 % 1.8 %
% Retail Mbr Contrib 169 % 184 % -7.8 %
% Mail Plan Cost 853 % 8435 % 1.0 %
% Mail Member Contrib 147 % 15.5 % 54
Fage 1 of 2 06/11/07

This repor may CONEn CrolecEs healts informanon  Stele and Feers |zws Méy FegUiEle LNE LSE 2nd QiSmCsUrE 0f RiE IMfoMishor  UnaLINCRIEs duplicaton 15 profubibed
Gopynaht 2002 2002 2004 Ewprees Senpls Inc &€ 16 lex Bne lomet Al Righls Reservec KRG Fop Key = 20064015 | BPL



Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicators
WV Public Employees Ins - w/o AccessWV

il

eg EXPRESS SCRIPTS®
Cigrv. np the fuinie of Pharmady
WA EXDTESE-SOIPIS £OM

Current Period: 05/2007 - 05/2007
Previous Period: 05/2006 - 05/2006

Current Period Previcus Period % Change
e Souicas
% Mail Rxs 09 % 10% 5.0 %
% Retail Rxs 891 % 889 % 0.1%
% Member Submit Rxs 00% 01% -94.8 %
Avg SSB Plan Cost/Rx $127 55 $112 98 12.9 %
Avg Retail SSB Plan Cost/Rx $126 69 $112 06 13.1%
Ava Mail SSB Plan Cost/Rx $203.70 $188.39 8.1%
Avg M5B Plan Cost/Rx $13.26 315 46 -14.2 %
Avg Retail MSB Plan Cast/Rx $13 31 $15.34 -13.3 %
Avg Mail MSB Plan Cost/Rx 5 &2 3281 A5 4 %
Avg GEN Plan Cost/Rx $18.06 $17 32 43 %
Avg Retail GEN Plan Cost/Rx $17 89 $17 19 4.1%
Ava Mail GEN Plan Cost/Rx $38.52 $33.39 15.4 %
% Single-Source Brand Rxs 34.3 % 405 % -15 3 %
% Multi-Source Brand Rxs 11% 13% -16 3 %
% Generic Rxs B4 6 % 582 % 110%
% Retail Single-Source Brand 343 % 40 4 % -15.3 %
% Retail Mulli-Source Brand 1.1 % 13% -16.2 %
% Retail Generic 646 % 582 % 110 %
% Mail Single-Source Brand 40.9 % 494 % -17.4 %
% Mail Multi-Source Brand 0.6 % 08 % -31.1%
% Mail Generic E5.5 % 487 % i - ﬁ_t;_
% Formulary Rxs B8 3% B84 3% 46 %
% Retail Formuilary Rxs 883 % 84 3 % 48 %
% Mail Formulary Rxs 879 % 84.2 % 4.4 %
% DAW Rxs 08 % 08% 41%
% Retall DAW Rxs 08 % 08 % 4 1%
% Mail DAW Rxs 15 % 15 % 28 %
% Generic Conversion 98.3 % 87 8 % 0.6 %
% Retail GEN Conversion 983 % 87 8 % 0.6 %
% Mail GEN Conversion 99 0 % 982 % 07 %
Total Plan Cost $18,181 258 12 $17,677,302 42 29%
Retail Plan Cost $17.856,022 45 $17,334,140.90 30%
Mail Plan Cost $325,235.67 $343.161 52 -52 %
Total Member Contribution $3,692.679 08 $3,960,376 01 68 %
Retail Member Contrib $3.636,779 59 $3,897,402 77 €7 %
Page 2 ol 3 06/11/07

Thie reparl May contain proteciec neghh imonmation Slale ene Fegera iaws may regule the uee and disclosure of this iermanon  Unswvthorzea oupleauon i& profubited

Copynght 2002 200E 2004 Exorese Sonpls Inc af 1o text and fermst &1 Rghae ResEmen

KEOC T Fop Key = 20084015 | BFC



Key Performance Indicators

Comprehensive Indicators

@ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®
Choriiog the Fufure of Photmacy

WWW. e press-scripls.com

WV Public Employees ins - w/o AccessWV

Current Period: 05/2007 - 06/2007
Previous Period: 0572006 - 05/2006

Current Period Previous Period % Change
Mail Member Contrlb 356 BOO 40 SEL ETI A4 1.2 %
Total Rx Count 327,114 315,352 3.7 %
Retail Rx Count 324,027 311,990 - 39%
Member Submit Rxs 13 243 -94.7 %,
Muit Ry Count 3074 3118 1.4 %
Total Adirin Fes 231480 E364.00 H1LE %
Total UC Savings $11,093,294.35 $9,022,59367 == 118%
Total Lost Savings $19,189 36 $19,569.25 _19%
Oemoaraphice
Average Age 456 45.3 0.6 %
% Male Members 452 % 451% __ _ 02%
% Female Members 54 8 % 54.9 % -0.1%

Graphs based on Current Period: 05/2007 - 05/2007

Ciaim Source by Rx Count

Drug Type by Plan Cost

Formulary Status by Rx Count

03%
— 3101
£ 883 %
99.1 % [ —— 00%00%
%
e % 11.7%

. Mait [ Gereric [ Formutary
[l Member Submit B Mutti-Source [ Non-Formulary
ﬁ Retail [l singie Source

Drug Formuiary Status by Plan Cost

_CieE1 Share Distribution by Claim Source

624 % 100
ol bl 80 || '
( i B0 | g5 g% | | 1%
b ' i Fian Cost / Cost Share
nps . [ Mor Contr  Cast Share
[ Brend FontisRar 20 %
[ Brend Non-Formulary -
[ Generic 0° ¥
My fafa
Page 3 of 3 061107
Thia report may CoMEN pratectsd health miommabon s i fasis s Lews may eguleze the use and disd of fug L d dup i prohihied,
Copyrght 2002, 2003, 2004, Express SCptE, Inc. as i shal Temi Al Fights Reserved KPO 17 Fop Kary » 20084016 | BPL
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State of Wesl Virginia

Public Employees Insurance Agency and Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund

Balance Sheets

May 31, 2007 and 2006

(Unaudited-For Internal Use Only}

Accrual Basis

May May Increase
Assels 2007 20006 <Decrease>
Cash and cash equivalents $ 155,852,380 $ 93570646 & 62381734
Deposits with third-party adminisirators 820,472 535,703 284,769
Premium accounts receivable-net of
allowance for doubtful accounts 27,715 197 27,636 558 78,639

Orther accounts receivable 6,042,066 6,728,942 (686,876)

Total currenl assets 190,530,115 128,471 849 62,058,266
Investments 171,428,449 154,378,420 17,050,029
Furnjture and equipment, oet of accumulated depreciation 383,308 164,148 219,160
Restricted cash-premium stabilization life insurance 3,942 B6B 3,942,715 153
Restricted cash-new computer sysiem 3,441,220 3,833,000 {391,780)

Total assets $ 290,790,132

Liabilities and Retained Earnings

£ 369,725960

$ 78,935828

Claims payable 5 51,280,000 £ 56,500,000 % (5,220,000)
Current claims payable 7,784,395 3,986,214 3,798,181
Unearned revenue 6,968,304 3,388,696 3,579,608
Accounts payable 14,416,129 9,550,960 4,865,168
Other accrued liabililies 1,190,634 944,770 245 864
Due to over-reserve fund 27 679,595 27,679,595
Totat liabilities 109,319,057 74,370,640 34,948,417
Retained earnings 260,406,903 216,419,492 43,987 411
Total liabilities and retained eamnings $ 290,780,132 $ 78,935,828

For internal use only See financial comments
Prepared June 29, 2007

3 369,725,960
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State of West Virginia
Public Employees lusurance Agency and Retiree Health Beneiit Trust Fund
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and :
' Changes in Retained Earnings (continued)
May 31, 2007 and 2006
Accrual Basis
(Unaudited-For Internal Use Only)

i

Budgeted Aclual Aclual This Year vs This Year vs
Eleven Months Eleven Months Budget  Eleven Months  Last Year  Last Year
Eunded Ended Variance Ended lncrease Yariance
31-May-07 31-May-07 Percent 31-May-06 <Decrease>  Percent
Operating Revenue
Premioms
Employer Premiums-Siate $377,590,208 $377,986,452 0.10% $ 377463947 § 522505 0 14%
Employee Premiums-State 38,004,371 87,905,626 -0.18% 75,573,706 12,331,860 16 32%
Local Premiums 65,777,908 66,707 644 1.41% 63,424 887 3,282,757 5 18%
Retiree Premiiums 60,904 952 60,601,033 -0.50% 51,143,981 9 457,054 18 49%
Busic Lile Insurance 5,614,333 5,060,101 0.82% 5,908,391 {248,230) -4 2084
Other Premiums and Adjustnents 1,375,000 1,345,614 -2 14%% 4,258,852 12,913.238) -68 40%
Medicure Part D 18,333,333 18,333,333 000 7.2235,389 18,333,333 25353 73%
Total Premiuns 617,660,106 618,539,805 0.14%, 584,999.213 33,540,652 573%
Less:
Payments (o managed care organizations (53,346,268}  (52,915,6606) -0.81% (51,372,183) {1,543,483) 3.00%
Life insurance premiums-basic (5,614,333) (5,657.468) 0.77% {5,909,363) 251,895 -4,26%
Net premium revenue 558,699,505 559,966,731 0.23% 527,717,607 32,249 064 611%
Adminisirative lees, nel of refunds 3,960,631 4,039,464 1.99% 5,494 282 (1,454,818) -2648%
Nel uperating revenue 562,660,156 304,000,195 U.24% 333,211,949 30,794,246 5 78%
Operating Expenses
Claims expense-medical 319,156,607 321,447,165 h.72% 315,877,595 5,509,570 1 76%
Claims expense-drugs 172,160,523 176,526,290 2.54% 154,338,752 17,187,538 10 794
Administrative service lees 15,889,175 15,809,593 -0.50% 14,854,675 954918 6 43%
Wellness and disease management 1,629,424 1,749.180 7.35% 1,512,437 236,743 15 65%
Other operating expenses 7,105,290 7,420,130 4.43% 6,346,157 1,073,973 16 92%
['v1al operating expense 515,941,079 522952358 1.36% 4979296016 25,022,742 503%
Operating surplus 46,719,056 41,053,837 ~12.13% 352823533 5,771,504 16 306%




State of West Virginia
Public Employees Insurance Agency and Retiree Heulth Beacfit Trust Fund
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in‘Retained Earnings (continued)
May 31, 2007 and 2006
Accrual Basis
(Unaudited-For Internat Use Only)

Budgeted Actual Actuul This Year vs This Year vs
Eleven Months Eleven Mounths Budger  Eleven Months  Last Year  Lasl Year
Ended Ended Variance Ended Increase Yariance

31-May-07 31-May-07 Percent 31-May-06 <Decrease>  Perceul

Nonoperating Revenues and Transfers

Interest incomne,banks, nel of fees N/A 15,810 (15,810) -100 0%
Interest and investment incoine 18,333,333 22,344 70} 21.88% 7,650,700 14,694,001 192 06%
Transler in 6,141,667 6,140,618 -0.02% 4,887,369 1,253,249 25.64%
Total nonoperating revenues and transfers 24,475,000 28,485,319 16.39% 12,553,879 15,931,440 126 90%
Nei Surplus 5 71,194,056 69,539,156 -2.32% 47,836,212 21,702,944 45 37%
Retained Carnings, beginning of period 190,867,747 168,583,280 22,284,467 ========v=s===
Retained Earnings, end of period $260,406,903 $216,415,492 § 43,987411

For internal use only. See {inancial comments
Prepared June 29, 2007



State of West Virginia
j Public Employees Insurance Agency and Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund
. Financial Comments

Year-to-Date May 31, 2007 and 2006
Accrual Basis

(Unaudited-For Internal Use Only)

Amounts indicated in the attached finarcial stalaments includs the socounts of the West Vinlnia Publie Insurancs Saansy
lF'.E:'-.-F'-I and the West Yirginia Retires Heslth Bensfit Trust Fund (RHET).

The Budgeted amounts reflected in these statements have been adjusted to ncorporate the changes in premium and
xpense estimates which resuited from policyholder enrollment changes which ook place during opan anraliment and other
hanges in commitments which have occurred. Amounts reported in the Budgated Column in the attachsd Statements of

Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings represent a one hwelfit per month recognifion of the annual budget

Ixcept for claims expenses, which are from a seasonal budget that was developed by PEIA's Actuary.

ElA's consuiting actuaries have prepared an updated Actuarial Baseline Forecast dated May 22, 2007 which indicates

a surplus of $70,754,257 for Plan Year 2007 The Budget Column indicated in these reports has been adjusted to reflect
his update.



West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management
UNAUDITED BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS
Short Term Assets
Cash and Equivalents
Advance Deposit with Carrier/Trustee
Receivables - Net
Prepaid Insurance
Total Short Term Assets

Long Term Assets
Investments
Total Long Term Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Sheort Term Liabilities
Accounts payable
Claims Payable
Agents Commissions Payable
Unearned Revenue
Current Estimated Claim Reserve
Total Short Term Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Compensated Absences

Estimated Noncurrent Claim Reserve
Total Long Term Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES
Prior Year Net Assets
Current Year Earnings

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS

.
&
'D"
May 31

2007 2006
H 32,053,055 § 43,661,814
116,462,789 82,213,589
3,276,133 1,394,389
512,561 346.750
152,304,538 127,616,542
118,143,580 105,341,653
118,143,580 105,341,653
270,448,118 232,958,195

————

2,957,619 255,362
28,243 58,564
1,839,865 1,906,974
7,371,158 13,808,112
51,156,080 49,048,127
63,352,965 65,077,139
163,620 166,553
121,788,881 129,501,683
121,852,501 129,668,236
185,305,466 194,745,375
44,843,685 526,803
40,298,967 37,686,017
85,142,652 38,212,820
3 270448118 § 232,958,195

DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only

07/11/07
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West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management "
UNAUDITED INCOME STATEMENT ‘
For the eleven months ending

May 31
2007 2006

Operaling Revenues
Premium Revenues & 73,870,954 § 76,485,332

Less - Excess Insurance (5,638,176) (3,797.977)
Total Operating Revenues 68,232,778 72,687 355
Operating Expenses
Claims Expense 37,965,384 34,242 927
Property & MS Claims Expense 4,680,511 3,273,060
Personal Services 1,172,771 1,111,683
Operating Expenses 2,772,867 2,777,007
Total Operating Expenses 46,591,533 41,404,677
Operating Income 21,641,245 31,282,678
Nonoperating Revenues
Court Fees 21,815 26,045
Claim Interest income 189,219 -
Investment Income 18,446,888 6,377,294
Total Nonoperating Revenues 18,657,722 6,403,339
Net Income 40,298,967 37,686,017
DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Qnly
0711/07



Waest Virginia

Children’s Health Insurance Program
1018 Kanawha Boulevard East

Suite 209

Charleston, WV 25301

Phone: 304-558-2732
Toll-Free: 1-877-WVA CHIP
Fax: 304-558-2741
www.wvchip.org

CHIP,

1sH II]_II \-/

Joint Committee on
Government and Finance
Report

July 2007



WV CHIP Enroliment
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West Virginla Children's Health Insurance Program

Comparative Balance Shest
May 31, 2007 and 2006
(Accruel Basis)
May 31, 2007 May 31, 2008 Variance

Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents $5,268,372 $1,860875 $3,407,497 183%
Due From Federal Government $3,216,038 $3,318,080  ($102,0562) -3%
Due From Other Funds $755,850 $683,376 $72,474 11%
Accrued Intsrest Receivable $23,182 $6,162 $17,020 276%
Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost 84,933 $75.128 {$10.185) -14%

Total Assets $9,328.376 25,843,631 £3.384.744 804
Liabllities:
Due to Other Funds $151,888 $93,832 $58,0585 62%
Deferred Revenue $4,181,185 $1,308,684 $2,872,601 220%
Unpald Insurance Clalms Llability 3,820,000 $3,520,000  $300,000 9%

Taotal Liabllities 153.072 $4922416 §$3.230.858 86%
Fund Equity 1,175,303 $1.021.215 $154.088 15%
Total Liabllites and Fund Equity $9.328.375 $5.943831 $3.384.744 ST%

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited



Waest Virginla Chlldren’s Health Insurunce Pragram
Comparative Statoment of Revenues, Expanditures and Changes In Fund Balances
For the Eleven Months Ended May 31, 2007 and May 31, 2008 I
{Modifled Accrual Basis)
May 31, 2007 May 31, 2008 Variance H
Revenues;

Federal Grants 33,242,489 28,844,720 4,397,760 16%

State Appropriations 7,936,885 8,535,085  (598,200) 7% l

Premium Revenues 7,468 0 7,456

Investment Earnings 147,826 46,874 101.062 218%

Total Operating Revenues 41 766 37.426,688 3,808,088 10% '
Operaeting Expanditures:

Claims:
OQutpatient Services 0,564,929 0,240,238 324,691 4%
Physlclans & Surglcal 8,609,100 7,966,281 642,828 8%
Prescribed Drugs 7,824,218 7,234,338 689,880 10% I
Deantal 4,674,791 4,383,357 201,434 7%

Inpatient Hospltal Services 3,888,174 24684668 1,419,708 58%

Outpatient Mental Health 1,421,729 1,423,628 (1,798) 0%

Viglon 1,185,613 1,155,276 238 0% l

Inpatient Mental Haalth 822,171 503,320 318,851 83%

Durable & Disposable Med. Equip. 429,981 322444 107,697 33%

Medical Transportation 336,181 211,730 124,432 59% l

Therapy 321,027 284,035 37,802 13%

Other Services 124,810 96,111 28,690 30%

Less; Collections* {887.002) (414,429 (272,6573) 86% I
Total Clalms 38,688,511 34874684 3.711.817 11%

General and Admin Expenses: .

Salarles and Benefits 423,087 415,814 7,263 2%

Prograrm Administration 1,782,302 1,803,382 179,000 11% l

Ellgibility 275,620 202,664 (18,044) 6%

Outreach & Health Promotion 24,148 87,401 (63,253) -72%

Current 05,002 106.849 (10,857 -10% !
Totel Administrative 2,600,318 2,506,120 86,1889 4%

Total Expenditures 41,186,830 37,379.814 3,807,016 10%
Excess of Revenues

Over (Under) Expanditures 147,026 48,874 101,052 216%
Fund Equity, Beginning 1 ar7 874,341 53,036 8%
Fund Equity, Ending 1175304 1,021,215 184.088 0%

* Collections are primarily drug rebates and subrogation

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Ouly - Unaudited




West Virginla Childron's Health Insurance Program

Budget to Actual Statement
State Fiscal Year 2007
Far tha Eloven Ronths Ended blay 31, 2007
Budgsted for Yoarto Date Year to Date Year to Date
Projected Cost $44,518,708]] $40.808,814 $35,167.498 $2,841,318 6%]]
Pramiums 0 $0 7.456 g0 n/a
Medioal Capays 660,000 $513.333 0 513,33 -100%
Drug Capays 473.'.'!00' $435,417 0 435417 -100%
Subrogation & Rabates s00.000]| $275.000 692494  (417.404) 162%
Net Benafit Cost 43,183,709 539,585,004 $37.467.548 $2.117.518 5%
Salaries & Banefits m.&m $550,000 $423.088 $126,032 23%
Program Adminictration 1,851,762 51,780,115 1,761,165 27 850 2%
Eliglhility 324,000 $£207 000 228 087 70,833 24%
rtreaph 100,000 $91.6087 10,726 71,842 78%
Current Expenso t6n.450] $185,357 26,326 69,031  38%
Total Admin Cost $3,146.242 $2,883,139 $2,528,361 $358,787 12%
Tte} Program Coat 403200401l  $42.468207 $30UIBOT 2474305 6%
Federa) Shara 8D.97% 37,520,448 $34,300244 $32,385.078 2,004 168 8%
State Share  19.03% 8,802 600 88009058 §7.608.810 470439 2 6%
ToalProgamCot = poeBeds|| 942460202 IDOQIAGT RAVAE O%|

*  Posifive parcenteges indicate tavareable vartangss

Year = PBudgetedAmt Actual Amt Vearianes® MMMM

** Burgeted Yaar Based on CCRC Actimry 8/30/2008 Report.
Fiazse aote: Medical and Dyug Co-pay figures are Incomplate.

Unaudited - Cash Basta For Managemeni Purpesas Only - Unaudited

G:\Financia) Stetements - SFY 07\laintConmiittes\uly 07

—

$3.700,892  $4463,373  $3,515,383 $4,888,163
0 $2,940 $2,184 1,480

48,867 0 0 0
39,583 0 0 0
25,000 120,867 42.641 87.252
3,598,642 4320457 3,470,558 4,629.421
162,847 267,212 177080 168,054
27,000 3,160 8,160 3.685
8,333 4,665 1,381 477
14423 11,478 1511 8.185
$262,104 $316,320 $2353561  $220,028
$3.880,746  $4.846777 $3,705808 $4,850,350
3,127,204 3,781,686 3000674 3,027,328
733,542 884.081 10523  923.022
$3.860,748  $4,646777 $3,705.808 $4,850,350




ATTACHMENT 1

WV CHIP Enrollment Report

June 2007

County Pop. Total CHIP Tota! Medleald Total CHIP/Medicald § Totei% #Children Est#

County 2005Est. Enrolment Emoliment CHIPMadicald — Enrollment insured  Insured  Uninsured
Ranidng  {0-18Yre}  Jun-07 Jun-07 Enrollment  %.of Populafion | 3/2002° Raenldpn®™  Ellafble®
Barbour 3,248 304 1,883 1,897 58.4% 82.8% T} 268
Berkslay 22,882 1,184 5,633 6,707 20.7% 83.8% 21 1,084
Boono 8,708 328 2,649 2,876 80.4% 97.8% 4 133
Braxton 3,044 211 1,588 1,770 £8.4% 85.6% 13 185
Brooke 4,688 303 1,430 1,733 372% 28.5% 3 o™
Cabell 18,800 858 8,048 9,008 41.7% 81.6% 39 1,218
Calhoun 1,388 139 820 69.1% 88.0% 62 207
Clay 2,484 184 1,377 1,671 84.0% 88.1% 18 84
Doddridge 1,807 127 762 670 84.7% 88.4% 8 80
Fayotte 0,692 1,000 4,789 6,789 89.4% 82.1% 38 708
Gllmer 1,164 108 BA2 687 89.5% 82.8% 32 118
Grant 2,483 179 807 1,088 44.1% 85.8% 1 82
Greanbrier 7,110 877 2,631 3,408 47.8% 84.8% 17 308
Hampshire 6110 207 1,817 2,114 41.4% 213% 40 205
Hancock 8,270 412 2,217 2,629 41.8% 82.8% a3t 443
Hardy 2,950 138 1,040 1,178 39.8% £3.6% 28 200
Harrison 14,873 968 6813 6,881 48.0% £0.8% 1 o
Jackson 8277 383 2,311 2,694 42.8% 83.9% 22 340
Jefferson 11,485 428 2,129 2,853 22.3% 03.8% 23 851
Kartawha 40,847 2,082 16,843 18,728 48.1% 98.4% 7 772
Lewis 3,677 313 1,765 2,080 57.8% 88.0% 63 431
Lincoln 4,045 406 2,549 2,054 69.7% 83.3% 27 327
Logen 7.610 B18 3,811 4,420 582% 92.1% a7 654
Marion 11,245 784 4,202 5,076 45.1% 85.8% 10 516
Marshail 7,170 413 2,711 3,124 43.8% 07.8% 8 217
Mason 5,461 326 2,508 2,832 81.5% 85.7% 12 249
McDowel) 5,170 429 3,477 3,800 78.5% 83.8% 25 ar3
Mercer 12,687 1,076 8,821 7,588 89.8% 81.0% 41 1,268
Mineral 6,873 208 2,037 2,332 39.0% 80.7% 43 251
Mingo 8,204 427 3,208 3,725 60.0% 88.5% 81 868
Monongalia 14,348 873 4,088 4,739 33.0% 82.86% 33 1,144
Manroe 2,728 288 830 1,168 438% 83.1% 20 188
Morgan 3,383 220 863 1,183 332% 89.2% 49 285
Nicholas 8,478 488 2,471 2,027 B3.4% 84.4% 19 324
Ohio 9,088 482 3,001 3,603 39.3% 859.6% 14 480
Pandleton 1,832 130 410 840 33.1% 89.0% 2 19
Pleasants 1,883 102 473 878 38.1% 83.9% 24 88
Pocahonias 1,717 161 645 788 46.4% 87.7% 84 224
Praston 8,334 as8 2,397 2,083 48.8% 80.2% 47 238
Putnam 12,622 620 3,160 3,780 30.2% 83.2% 28 488
Raleigh 16,092 1,203 8,828 8,121 60.8% 01.7% 38 1,388
Randalph 8,971 487 2,438 2435 49.0% 89.7% 48 833
Ritchio 2234 141 787 g28 41.8% £8.2% 9 81
Roane 3,268 308 1,669 1,675 60.8% 80.5% 44 338
Summem 2,322 222 1,164 1,386 89.7% 88.5% 60 318
Taylor 3,307 218 1,438 1,683 80.0% 80.0% 42 388
Tucker 1,384 178 468 843 418% 83.1% 30 103
Tyler 1,887 109 887 900 82.6% 84.8% 10 83
Page 1



WV CHIP Enroliment Report ATTACHMENT 1

June 2007
County Pop. Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHIFP/Medicaid Tatal %  # Children Est. #
County 2005 Esl.  Enrollment Enrollment CHIP/Madicaid Enrolimant Insured Insured  Uninsured
Ranking {0-18 Yrs) Jun-07 Jun-07 Enrollmeani %% of Population | 3/2002° Ranking” Eligible*
Upshur 4,956 402 2,225 2,627 53.0% 90 4% 46 547
Wayne 9,176 563 4,158 4,721 51.5% a7.7% 55 1,034
Webster 2,020 204 1,085 1,289 £63.8% 94.7% 18 103
Wetzel 3,732 240 1,605 1,845 49 4% 92.5% 35 334
Wirt 1,268 130 568 698 55.1% 96.3% 8 46
Wood 19,063 1,081 7.715 8,796 46.1% 90.5% 45 1,624
Wyoming 5,092 444 2,788 3,230 83.4% 94 0% 20 2M
Totals 382,490 24,939 152,390 177,329 46.4% 93.4% 22,446

*Based on data from “Health Insurance in West Virginia: The Chiidren’s Report” — a survay by
The Institute for Health Policy Research at the Wast Virginia University Robert C. Byrd Sclence Center

“*There may be some uninsured sligible children in these countles, but according to the resuits
of the survey sampling none were found.
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Legislative Oversight Commission on

Health and Human Resources Accountability

July 2007

Department of Administration

State Children’s Health Insurance Program
UPDATE

|
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WYV CHILDREN’S HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY

REPORT FOR JULY 2007

Enrollment on June 30, 2007: 24,939

See Attachment 1 for enrollment by county.

Current 12-Month Enrollment Period: July 2006 through June 2007

26,000
____-"" e -
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Enrollee Totals: April 2007 to June 2007
| Month | Total I Year Total
April 1,731 Average 1,851
May 1,563 High 2,198
; June | 1,604 Low 1,503
New Enroliee (Never Before on CHIP) Totals: April 2007 to June 2007
Month | Total 1Year | Total
April 721 Average 809
May 707 High 1,149
June 733 Low 668
Re-enrollment for 3 Month Period: April 2007 to June 2007
Enrolled within | Reopened Cases
Total Forms Mailed Notice Period After Closure Final Closures
Month Total # | % . # % # %
April 1,884 1,133 60% 210 11% 541 29%
May 1,744 1,049 60% 189 1% 506 29%
June 1,803 | 1.071 56% 204 | 11% | 628 | 33%




WVCHIP
Report For July 2007

Page 2
II1.

Financial Activity
Please see this month’s financial statement at Attachment 2.
The average annualized claims cost per child for the month ended May 2007 was $1,702.

Annual Expenditures for a 3 Year Period: SFY 2004 — SFY 2006

—

SFY 2006 | FFP% | SFY 2005 | FFP% | SFY 2004 | FFP%
2006 2005 | 2004
[Federal 34047276 81.09 | 33.767.136 | 82.26 | 29.144.455 _ 82.63
[ State 7086385 1891 | 7235862 | 17.74| 6,126,578 | 17.37
“Total Costs | 42.233.661 | 100.00 | 41,002,098 | 100.00 | 35,271,033 | 100.00 |

o SR FHE
B SFY 21
O 5FY 204

Monthly Budgeted and Current 3 Month Period: March 2007 — May 2007

Budgeted Per Wtd. Avg. Actual
Month For Otr. May 2007 April 2007 March 2007
Federal 3,127,204 3.563.229 | 3.761,685 3.000.674 3.927.328
State 733.542 837.449 | 884,091 705,235 923,022
Total 3.860,746 | 4.400.678 4.645.777 3.705.909 4.850.350

Budgeted Wid. Avg
Per Month  For Qir.

|




WVCHIP
Report For July 2007
Page 3

IV. Other Highlights

» As of July 25", bills for CHIP reauthorization have come out from both the House and Senate
Committees of the United States Congress. The bill passed by the Senate Finance Committee
projects $43 9 million federal funds for West Virginia’s Title XXI program. The House bill has
not been scored

» Premium participation in CHIP is at 100 as of June 30, 2007.

» Medical home participation by CHIP families continues to slowly increase and is now at 22%
participation.




County Pop Total CHIP Total Medicaid

County 2005 Est
Ranking (0-18 ¥rs)
Barbour 3248
Berkeley 22,882
Boone 5,706
Braxlon 3,044
Brocke 4,658
Cabell 18,900
Cathoun 1,389
Clay 2,454
Doddridge 1,607
Fayette 9,692
Gilmer 1,154
Grant 2,483
Greenbrier 7,110
Hampshire 5,110
Hancock 6,270
Hardy 2,950
Harrison 14,973
Jackson 6,277
Jefferson 11,465
Kanawha 40,647
Lewis 3.577
Lincoln 4,945
Logan 7,610
Marion 11,245
Marshall 7176
Mason 5,461
McDowell 5170
Mercer 12,687
Mineral 5973
Mingoc 6,204
Mancngalia 14,346
Maonroe 2,728
Morgan 3,365
Nicholas 5,478
Chio 9,068
Pendleton 1,632
Pleasants 1,593
Pocahontas 1,717
Preston 6,354
Putnam 12,522
Raleigh 15,992
Randolph 5,87
Ritchie 2,234
Roane 3,266
Summers 2,322
Taylor 3,307
Tucker 1,354
Tyler 1,887

WV CHIP Enrollment Report

Enrollmenl Enroliment
Jun-07 Jun-07
304 1,593
1,164 5,633
328 2,549
211 1,568
303 1,430
958 8,048
139 820
194 1,377
127 752
1,000 4,759
105 582
179 907
577 2,831
297 1.817
412 2217
136 1,040
968 5913
383 231
425 2,128
2,082 16,643
313 1,755
405 2,549
518 3,911
7a4 4,292
413 2,711
326 2,506
429 3,477
1,075 6,521
295 2,037
427 3,298
673 4,066
258 830
220 963
456 2,471
482 3,081
130 410
102 473
151 645
558 2,397
620 3,160
1,295 6,826
487 2,438
141 787
306 1,669
222 1,164
215 1,438
175 468
109 887

ATTACHMENT 1

Est #
Uninsured

Eligible~

255
1,084
133
155
Ut&
1,218
207
94
60
706
15
82
306
285
443
200

340
651
772
431
327
654
516
217
249
373
1,268
251
566
1,144
196
285
324
480
19
88
224
236
486
1,396
653
81
336
315
356
103
93

June 2007
Total CHIP/Medicaid Total %  # Children
CHIP/Medicaid Enroliment Insured Insured
Enrcliment °% of Population | 3/2002* Hanking®
1,897 58 4% 92 5% 34
6,797 29 7% 93.9% 21
2,875 50 4% 97 9% 4
1,779 58.4% 95 6% 13
1,733 37.2% 98 5% 3
9,006 47.7% 91 6% 39
959 69.1% 88 0% 52
1,571 64 0% 95 1% 15
879 54 7% 96 4% 6
5759 59 4% 92 1% 36
687 59 5% 92 8% az
1.086 44 1% 95.8% 11
3408 47 9% 94 8% 17
2114 41 4% 91 3% 40
2,629 41 9% 92 9% Y
1.176 39 9% 93 6% 26
6,881 46 0% 99 9% 1
2,694 42 9% 93.9% 22
2,653 22 3% 93.9% 23
18,725 46 1% 96.4% 7
2,068 57.8% 88 0% 53
2,954 58.7% 93 3% 27
4,429 58.2% 92 1% 37
5,076 45 1% 95 9% 10
3.124 43 5% 97 5% 5
2,832 51 9% 95 7% 12
3,906 75 5% 93 8% 25
7,596 59 9% 91.0% 41
2,332 39 0% 90.7% 43
3,725 60.0% 88 5% 51
4,739 33.0% 92 6% a3
1,188 43.5% 93 1% 29
1,183 35.2% 89 2% 49
2,927 53 4% 94 4% 19
3,563 39 3% 95 6% 14
540 33 1% 99.0% 2
575 36 1% 93.9% 24
796 46.4% B7.7% 54
2,955 46 5% 90.2% 47
3,780 30.2% 93 2% 28
8121 50 8% 91 7% a8
2,925 49 0% B9 7% 48
928 41.5% 96 2% 9
1,975 60 5% 90 5% 44
1,386 59.7% 88.9% 50
1,653 50 0% 90.9% 42
643 47 5% 93 1% 30
996 52 8% 94.9% 16
Page 1



WV CHIP Enroliment Report

June 2007
County Pop  Total CHIP  Total Medicaid Total
County 2005 Est  Enrollment  Enrollment  CHIP/Medicaid
Ranking {0-18 Yrs) Jun-07 Jun-07 Enrgliment
Upshur 4,956 402 2,225 2,627
Wayne 9,176 563 4,158 4,721
Webster 2,020 204 1,085 1,289
Welzel 3732 240 1,605 1,845
Wirt 1,268 130 568 698
Wood 19,063 1,081 7,715 8,796
Wyoming 5,092 444 2,786 3,230
Totals 382,490 24,939 152,390 177,329

CHIP/Medicaid
Enrollment

% of Population

53 0%
51 5%
63.8%
49.4%
55 1%
46 1%
63 4%

46.4%

ATTACHMENT 1

Total % # Chitdren
Insured Insured
3/2002*  Ranking*
90.4% 486
87 7% 55

94 7% 18

92 5% 35
96.3% 8

90 5% 45
94.0% 20

93 4%

*Based on data from “Health insurance in West Virginia: The Children’'s Report” — a survey by

The Institute for Health Policy Research at the West Virginia University Robert C. Byrd Science Center

**There may be some uninsured eligible children in these counties, but according lo the results
of the survey sampling none were found.

HARLLES

MORE 3

wilL !ji__

_ Highest % of Chidren Insured
2 Highest % of Children Tnsured

2 Lowest % of Children Insured

twoup 4 | Lowest % of Children Insured

Page 2

Est #
Uninsured

Eligible*

547
1,034
103
334
46
1,624
231

22,446




ATTACHMENT 2
West Virginia Children’s Health Insurance Program
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Eleven Months Efded May 31, 2007 and May 31, 2006
(Modified Accrual Basis)

May 31, 2007 May 31, 2006 Variance
Revenues:
Federal Granis 33,242,489 28,844,720 4,397,760 15%
State Appropriations 7,936,885 B,535,085  (598,200) -T%
Premium Revenues 7,456 0 7,456
Investment Earnings 147 926 46,874 101,052 216%
Total Operating Revenues 41,334,756 37,426,688 3.908.068 10%
Operating Expenditures:
Claims:
Qutpatient Services 9,564,929 9,240,238 324,691 4%
Physicians & Surgical 8,609,109 7,966,281 642,828 8%
Prescribed Drugs 7,924,218 7,234,338 689,880 10%
Dental 4,674,791 4,383,357 291,434 7%
Inpatient Hospital Services 3,888,174 2,468,466 1,419,708 58%
QOutpatient Mental Health 1,421,729 1,423,528 {1,799) 0%
Vision 1,155,513 1,155,275 238 0%
Inpatient Mental Healith 822,171 503,320 318,851 63%
Durable & Disposable Med. Equip 429,981 322,444 107,537 33%
Medical Transportation 336,161 211,730 124,432 59%
Therapy 321,927 284,035 37,892 13%
Other Services 124,810 96,111 28,699 30%
Less: Collections* (687,002} (414.429) (272573} 66%
Total Claims 38,586,511 34874694 3,711.817 11%
General and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Benelits 423,067 415,814 7,253 2%
Program Administration 1,782,392 1,603,392 179,000 11%
Eligibility 275,620 292,564 {16,944} -6%
Qutreach & Health Promotion 24,148 87,401 (63,253} -72%
Current 95.092 105,949 {10,857} -10%
Total Administrative 2600,319 2505120 95,199 4%
Total Expenditures 41,186,830 37.379.814 3.807.016 10%
Excess of Revenues
Over {Under) Expenditures 147,926 46,874 101,052 216%
Fund Equity, Beginning 1,027,377 974,341 53.036 9%
Fund Equity, Ending L5303 1021219 154,088 15%

* Collections are primarily drug rebates and subrogation

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited



West Virginla Chiidren’s Health Insurance Program
Budget to Actual Staiement

State Fiscal Year 2007

For the Elaven Months Ended May 31, 2007

Budgeied for Year to Daie Year to Date Year to Date Monthiy
Your Budgeled And  Actyal Amt Variance* Budgeted Amt May-07 Apr-07

Projected Cost $44518,706{ $44,518,706 $41,601,386 $2.917,320 7% $3,709,892  $4,453.373 $3,515,383

Premiums 0 $0 11,433 $0 n/a 0 $2,949 $2,184

Medical Copays 560,000 $560,000 0 560,000 -100% 46,667 0 0

Drug Copays 475,000 $475,000 0 475000 -100% 39,583 0 0

Subrogation & Rebates 300, 000 $300,000 753,385 {453,385) 151% 25.000 120,967 42 641
Net Benefil Cost 43,183,706|| $43,183,706 $40,836,568 $2,347,138 5% 3,598,642 4,329,457 3,470,558
Salaries & Benetits S5O0, (00 $550,000 $423,068  $126,932 23% $50,000 $39,908 $39,339
Program Administration 1,951,762 $1,789,115 1,761,165 27,950 2% 162,647 257,212 177,960
Eligibility 324 000 $297,000 226,067 70,933 24% 27,000 3,160 5,160
Outreach 100,000 $91,667 19,725 71,942 78% 8,333 4,565 1,381
Current Expense 165,480 $155,357 96,326 59,031 38% 14,123 11.475 11,511
Total Admin Cost $3,145,242 $2.883,139  $2,526,351 $356,787 12% $262,104 $316,320 $235,351
Total Program Cost $46,328 048|  $42.460.202 $39.993.897 $2,474,305 6% $3,860,746  $4,645,777  $3,705,909
Federal Share 80.97% 37,526 448 $34,399,244 $32385078 2,004,166 6% 3,127,204 3,761,686 3,000,674
State Share  19.03% 8,802 500 $8.068.958 $7.598,819 470.139 6% 733.542 884,091 705.234
Totai Program Cost " $46.308 948 $42,468,202 $39.993897 $2.474.305 6% $3,860,746  $4,645,777  $3,705,900

—

*  Positive percenlages indicate lavorable varances

** Budgeted Year Based on CCRC Acluary 6/30/2006 Repori.
Please nole: Medical and Drug Co-pay figwes are incomplete.

Unaudiled - Cash Basis For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited




West Virginla Chlldren’s Health Insurance Program
WVFIMS Fund 2154
For the Month Ended May 31, 2007
(Accrual Basls)

[Investment Account |

Funds Invested $4,384,774
Interest Eamed 147,926
Total $4,542,700

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited
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Department of Administration Leasing Report
For The Period of June 1, 2007 through July 15, 2007

NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE

Department of Health and Human Resources

HHR-154 New contract of lease for 10 years, containing 4,200 square feet of
office space at $10.85 per square foot, or $3,787.50 per month between Jeff and
Sharon Kiess, in the City of Glenville, Gilmer County.

State Treasurers Office
STO-009 New contract of lease for 3 years, containing 3,189 square feet of

office space at $9.41 per sgquare foot or $2,500.00 per month between WV Motor
Truck Association, Inc, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

STRAIGHT RENEWALS

DIVISION OF FORESTRY

FOR-081 Renewal for 1 year, containing 544 square feet of office space,
at the same rate of $5.51 per square foot with the Town of Danville, in
Boone County.

FOR-047 Renewal for 5 years for a monitoring tower site at the same rate
of $100.00 per month with the Marion County Commission, in the City of
Fairmont, Marion County.

FOR-008 Renewal for 1 year containing 300 square feet of office space at
the same rate of $9.00 psf includes utilities with James and Dinah Courrier
in the City of Keyser, Mineral County.

FOR-072 Renewal for 1 year containing 450 square feet of office space at
the same rate of $6.67 psf, full service with Kingwood Shopping Center in
the City of Kingwood, Preston County.

BLUEFIELD STATE COLLEGE

BSC-003 Renewal for 1 year, containing 2,240 square feet of classrcom

space at the same rate of $3.75 psf with Fairview Holding, LLC in the City
of Caldwell, in Greenbrier County.

Page 1 of 2



STATE TAX DEPARTMENT

TAX-038 Renewal for 2 years containing 384 square fest of office space at the
same rent of $10.84 psf with Main Street Partners In the City of Princeton,
Mercer County.

NEW RIVER COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE

NRC-008 Renewal for 1 year containing 4,590 square feet of office space at the
Same rate of $10.49 psf, with WWL Properties in the City of Beckley, Raleigh
County.

Division of Health and Human Resources

HHR-145 Renewal for 1 year containing 25,110 square feet of offico space at the
Same rate of $8.50 full service with the Department of Administration, in the City
of Fairmont, Marion County.

RENEWAL/RENT INCREASES
DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOUCES

NAT-116 Renewal for 1 year containing 480 square feet of warehouse
space with a rental increase from $3.00 psf to $4.00 psf, with Danny
Vickers dba A&H Storage in the City of Danville, Boone County.

VETERANS AFFAIRS

VET-021 Renewal for 3 years containing 636 square fest of office space
with a rent increase from $5.19 psf to $5.47 psf with Roger and Linda
McGraw in the City of Logan, Logan County.

RENEWAL AND ADDING SQUARE FOOTAGE
—=—— L ANV ADVING SQUARE FOOTAGE

VET-031 Renewal for 2 years adding 300 square fest to the current 300 square
feet for a total of 600 square feet of storage space at the rental rate of $105 per
month per unit for a total of $210.00 per month with Rose Bud Inc., in the City of
Clarksburg, Harrison County.

Page 2 of 2




Joint Committee on Government and Finance

July 2007

Department of Health and Human Resources

MEDICAID REPORT



WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
SFY 2007 MEDICAID CASH REPORT
As of July 20, 2007

[ MONTH OF APRIL 2007 |

REVENUE SOURCES
Beg Bal 7/01/06 (5084/1020 prior mth)
MATCHING FUNDS
Medical Services
Rural Hospitats Under 150 Beds {0403/940)
Tertiary Funding (0403/547)
Lottery Waiver (Less 450,000) (5405/539)
Lottery Transfer (5405/871)
Trust Fund Appropriation (5185/189)
Provider Tax (5090/189)
Certified Match
Reimbursables
CMS - 64 Adjustments
TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS

FEDERAL FUNDS

L

TOTAL REVENUE SOURCES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:
Provider Payments

TOTAL

10 Months Actuals

2 Months Remaining

ACTUALS ACTUALS PROJECTED TOTAL
411107 Year-To-Date 5/1/2007
Thru Thru Thru SFY2007
4130/07 ! 4130/07 06/30/07
12,777,943 I $22,969,601 $22,969,601
41,717,960 310,969,770 83,435,917 304,405,687
216,334 2,163,334 432,666 2,596,000
321,334 2,838,334 517,666 3,356,000
0 12,550,000 0 12,550,000
0 10,300,000 0 10,300,000
0 0 30,556,594 30,556,594
13,100,000 129,859,353 25,740,647 155,600,000
1,880,321 18,247,608 4,633,402 22,881,010
284,671 3.434,574 5,099,481
(8,654,944) 8,654,944 0
$70,298,562 $504,677,629 $153,971,836 $660,314,373
126,797,556 1,283,765,579 $361,905,338 | | $1,645,670,917

[ $197,096.118 |

|

51.788,443,208 | |

$517,542,082 |

$2,305,985,20}

| £171,203,060 |

1,770,485,974

| 525893058 |

$17,957,234 | |

1 [

$597.425.061 ||

Note: Proj FMAP (06'- 72 99% applicable July - Sept 2006} ( 07" - 72.82% applicable Oct 2006 - June 2007)
(1) This amount will revert to State Only if not reimbursed



WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES

EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE

As of July 20, 2007

MONTH OF APRIL 2007

EXPENDITURES

Inpalient Hospital Services

Inpauent Hospital Services - DSH Adjusimenl Payments
Menlal Heallh Facilities

Menlal Health Faciiues - DSH Adjusiment Paymenis
Nursing Faciily Services

Intermediate Care Facililes - Public Providers
Inlermediate Care Facilities - Privale Providers
Physicians Services

Quipatient Hospilal Seraces

Prazcriped Drugs

Drug Rebate Offsel - National Agreement

Drug Rebate Offset - Slale Sidebar Agreemenl

Denlal Services

Other Praculioners Sarvices

Clinic Services

Lab & Radological Services

Home Health Services

Hystereclomies/Sleniizaions

Pregnacy Terminations

EFSDT Services

Rural Health Clinic Services

IMedicare Heallh Insurance Faymenis - Part A Premiums
tedicare Health Insurance Paymentls - Parl 8 Premiums
120% - 134% Of Poverly

Medicaid Health insurance Payments Managed Care Qrganizations (MCO}

Medicaid Health Insurance Paymenis Group Health Plan Paymenls
Home & Communily-Based Services (MR/DD)

Home & Commurity-Based Seraces {Aged/Disabled)
Communily Supporled Living Services

Personal Care Services

Targeled Case Management Services

Pnmary Care Case Managemenl Servaces

Hospice Benefits

Federally Gualified Heallth Center

Other Care Services

Less Recoupmenls

NET EXPENDITURES:

ACTUALS

SFY 2008

2213,854,909
53,916,150
36,085 565
20,354,226

402,903,863

160
53,642 336

126,950,184
893,921 521

378 095,030

(112,878 531}

{29,528 970)
38,320 543
20,069 824
46 750,545
13,045 112
26490072

682,237

3 450,995

7 652 987
17,203,197
61584 326
2,861 904
213,350,848
288 548
185 607,767
60 358 000

27037173
9,026,219
599,865
6,545,960
17,133 735
117,082 516
0

2,124,059,808 |

ESTIMATED

SFY 2007

248 593,096
53 835,110
42,090 761
18 §87 045

416,786,290

59 538,870
117,545 021
103 013,508
210,458,185

{116,033 400}
(29 276.640)

40,972 725

21 174,205

37,478 034

13 692,145

27 886,140

§93,464
29,082

10 881 433
7.621,694
17,191,600
64,000 GO0

241,784,020
346,380
207 361,030
59,874,724

36 554 021
9,285 672
796,780
9,357 560
15,681,010
132,236,166

2,182,065.749 |

ESTIMATED
Currenl
Maonlh
Apr-07

19,122 545
3237751
34732 191

4,961 573
9,072,694
7,924 116

23 881 400
(21,756,263
(2 634 858}
3 151,748
1,628 785
2 882,926
1 068,627
2 145,857
53,343
3,007
§37,033
586,264
1,432,633
6,333 333

20,148 668
28,865
15,950,648
4605748

2,811,848
714,282
66,398
713812
1,283,155
10,172,013

154,166,324 |

ACTUALS
Currenl
Manth
Apr-07

18,081,104
3,231 9G4
15,547 104

5,053,343
14 (183 324
8 609,600
26,671 474
(18 132,343)
(8.983,826)
320847
1726372
3815 117
702,30
2324774
7,587

169,412
599,167
1,418,675
5,349,358
286,858
23,893,604
27 457

17 504,737
4,744 407

3,221,160
505,734
61,425
839,411
2,027,758
10,347,828
{66 087"
168,014,324 |

ACTUALS
Year To-Dale
Thre
04/30/07

187,055,835
40,659,992
33,282,848
14,110,061

344,761,972

49 088,814
109 759,312
80,944,836
252,790,622
(85 517 ,686)
{30,186,973)
30 726,648
17 033,852
33172274
G 557 487
22,814,485
494,464

2,053 845
5512.51
13,934,526
51,764,652
2,875,365
191,780,790
302,887
164,305,169
46,148,512
8
30,515,171
6,594,425
£15,003
7.836,256
13,000,608
105,809,230
2234 300,

1,748,467 683 |

PROJECTED
04101107
Thru
06/30/07

61 537 261
13,275117
8,807 912
4 776,594
72,024,318

10 450,056
8,185,709
22,068,670
57,667,573
(30,515,714
910,333
10,246,077
4 140,353
4,305,760
7,334, 658
4.981,855
199,000
39,092
8,827,568
2,109,113
3,267,074
12,235,348
{2,679,365)
50,003,230
43,493
43,055,861
13,726,211
(38)
6,038,850
2,691,247
181,687
1,521,304
3,680,402
26,425,936
2 234,300
433,588,066 |




WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOQURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES

EXFENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE

As of July 20, 2007

| MONTH OF APRIL 2007

Collecrons Third Party Liabibly (Iine 9A on CMS-64)

Collections Probale {lne 9B on CMS-64)

Collecuions Identified Lhrough Fraud & Abuse Effort {line 9C an CMS5-64)
Collections Olher {Iine 80 on CMS5-64)

Plus Medicaid Parl D Expendilures
Plus Stale Only Medicaid Expendilures

TOTAL MEDICAID EXPENDITURES

Plus Reimbursables''
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

{1} Trus amounti wilt revert Lo Slale Only If not reimbursed

ACTUALS ESTIMATED
SFY 2006 SFY 2007
(6,144,253
{117 506
(246
(7,731 974
8942213 | 29,504 480 |
4507 995 | 3 500 000

$2,123,516,039 | $2.215.060,229 ||

$2.127,962,245 | $2,218,560,229 ||

ESTIMATED
Currenl

fonth
Apr-N7

2458 707 |
269 231

$156,894,262 |

336 538 |
$157,230,800 |

ACTUALS

Current
Month
A _nr—ﬂ?

2434 755 |
452 507 |

$170,501,586 |
301 474

$171,203,060 |

ACTUALS
Year To-Dale
Thru
04/30/07

(3,454,034
(36,206
(389,328
(4,511,742

23,616,356 |
3789 465 |

$1,767,481,294 |

5

PROJECTED

04/01/07
Thru
ORANT

3,454,934
38,208
369,328
4,511,742

5 BB8 124 |
(289,465

__ 447,578,935 |

ii34 320



BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES

Medicaid Approved Claims Report
As of July 20, 2007

SFY 2006 SFY 2007 TENTATIVE
| REF# CMS 64 Category OF Service JUL-SEP 2006 | OCT-DEC 2006 JAN-MAR 2007 APR 2007
1A linpatienl Hospital Services 229,707,885 59,004,884 45,420,674 66 749 428 19 817 690
1B !Inpatient Hospital Services - DSH 53,908,979 13,487,307 13 398 746 13 766 769 0]
2A Mental Heallh Faciities 39,229 124 9611,035 9 654 320 10 474 752 3 750,669
2B _|Mental Heallh Faciliies - DSH 20,354,226 4,707 B35 4 689 840 4 712 576 0
3 |Nursing Facility Services 393 536 290 97 B69 357 102 858 858 101 811,138 35.888.745
4B |Inlermediate Care Facilities - Privale 53,659,229 14,866,833 14,906,183 14,332,092 4,959,403
Providers
5 |Physicians Services 131 707 310 22 184 181 27 917 656 31 403,555 12,992,711
6 |Qutpatient Hospital Services 98 443 210 24 B54 201 24 036 809 26,181,656 8.520.542
7 |Prescribed Druas 378 942 276 73 996 679 79.099 520 82,648,402 26,605,710
7 |Part D Premium - Stale Only 13.703.710 7.036.703 6,973 263 9,606,390 2.434,714
7A1 |Drug Rebate Oifset - National {112,874 193 (31,036,177} (23.748.198) (23.588.007 } {18,132,343}
7A2 |Drug Rebale Offset - State {29.533.312 {6.167,738] {7.473.084) { 2,805.535!] {8,983,826}
I |Tolal Rebales 1142.407.5054 {37 203,315} {31.221.282% (26.393, 53} (27118 180
N INET DRUG COST 250,238.481 43 829 467 54,851,501 65,861,250 1,04 255
8 |Dental Services 39 749 744 9 747 640 10,030,108 8754914 3,154,635
9 |Other Praclitioners Services 22,526,001 5011.125 4,708,250 5,290,755 1658 020
10 |Clinic Services 37.348.651 7,646,097 8,289,028 9205518 2883018
11 |Lab & Radiological Services 12,711,427 4,266,918 4,334,075 4 531 502 1462 973
|12 |Home Health Services 29,135,956 6,685,878 65,548,543 8 638 345 2387 217
13 |Hyslerectomies/Sterilizalions 693,327 156,636 161,379 132 905 36 510
14 |Preanancy Termination 347,900 64,402 34 849 84 150 17 667
15 |EPSDT Services 6,954,084 6.283,348 5972 258 507 684 187.790
16 |Rural Heallh Clinic Services 8,033,006 1,680,077 1651 481 1,790,771 565,482
17A |Medicare - Parl A Premiums 18,143,564 2,784,018 4 185 821 4 245,061 1.388.772
17B |Medicare - Part B Premiums 60 608 011 10 649 879 16 255 310 17,021,684 5,910,126
18A |Managed Care Crganizalions 213 951 822 60 065 446 68 259 290 53,713,458 29.531.023
18C |Group Health Plan Payments 289 547 85 876 0 159,219 70,843
19 |Home & Community-Based Services 185,718,505 46,908,117 47,174,803 53,073,494 18,285,408
‘MR/DDY
20 |Home & Community-Based Services 60,771,882 13,700,224 13,512,164 | 14,314,401 4,830,132
(Aced/Disabled) |
23 |Personal Care Services 26,844 048 8 931 805 8,741,934 | 8,865,553 3 056 339
24 |Targeted Case Manaaement 9 487 138 2 125,578 2,022,280 | 1 906 926 610 121
25 |Primary Care Case Management 586,073 187,035 234915 | 186 249 57 686
26 |Hospice Benefits 6,762,433 2,525227 2,043,527 | 2 869 003 645 779
28 |Federally Qualified Health Center 17.851.263 3,423,360 3,928,153 | 4 478 179 1 600 669
29 |Other Care Services 111,635,012 28,700,010 30 004 526 27 072 764 8 348 429
Unclassified 28,398 211.611 | 53 | {20 0
i TOTALS 2.248,803.692 512,265,207 | 535 827,334 | 562,135,771 174,562,654

This report’s data Is prepared based on claims received and approved for paymenl (Modified Accural basis of Accounting) Therelore,
the dala presented in lhis reporl will not match the CMS3-84 Quarterly Reports which are prepared on a cash basis

The following report approximates the Medicare Part-D Prescription Drug Expenditures related to WV's Part-D Premium
{clawback) payments,

SFY 2006 SFY 2007 TENTATIVE
7 Medicaid Prescrnibed Drugs 378,942,276 73,996,679 | 79,098,520 | 82 648 402 26605710
7 2 Medicare Part D (Estimated’ 56,372,986 28,946,904 | 28,506,512 | 40 013 131 10,141,222
# Eslimated Medicaid & Medicare 435,315 262 102,943,583 | 107,606,032 | 122,661,533 36,746,932
Prescnbed Druq Pavments
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Total Net Assets Under
Management

$2,923,563,000

Last Month Beginning of Fiscal Year

c
E]
=

17.8% Growth This Fiscal

$3,073,472,000 $2,481,176,000 Year
Total Net Income & Gains > “‘*-.._,. —
510 - i ~ _*'1__:_ -
This Month $12,867,000 wlsoo
to — - —
Fiscal Year $141,760,000 2958888822843
Outpacing Last Year
Effective Rates of Return
Time Weighted, Annualized, Net of All Fees .
Fiscal Fiscal o0
June Year Year I
2007 2007 2006 .
Cash Liquidity 5.5% 5.4% 4.2% =
Gov’t Money MKkt 5.3% 5.3% 4.1% oo

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year

2007 2006
Enhanced Yield 5.3% 2.3%

Cash Liqudily  Gowt Money Mkt Enhanced Yield

Relurns are anmuaizad fiseal year o oate for Cash Ligudity
& Govl Money Mkl pas! 12 momihs for Ephanced Yisla

Returns Exceed Prior
Year’'s
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Housing Slump, Trade Deficit Hold Back Economic Growth

The U.S unemployment rale remained at 4.5% in June as U S. job growth accelerated. Job growih increased by
132,000 in June, more than predicied. During the first quarter, the U.S. economy grew at a finalized 0.7% annual growth

rate, he slowest pace in four
years, restrained by the housing
slump and a larger trade deficit.
The previous GDP estimate for
the first gquarter was 06%.
Consumer spending remained
the key driver, expanding al a
42% aonual pace in the first
quarter. Home construction fell
al an annual rate of 15.8% afier

CD Auction Success Continues

The first CD} auction held under the newly expanded schedule continued (he
ongoing success of the program The July auction garnered $64 million in bids
for the £25 million offered. The program places short term investment funds
with ihe highest bidding Wesl Virginia banks. The competilive bidding results
in additional interest earnings for the state. The auction has deposited more than
$153 million since its inception las! year and has earned more than $4 million to

comracting by 19.8% m the
fourth quarter of 2006. US
consumer prices rose 0.7% in
May, the biggest increase since
Seplember 2003, led by a jump
in gasoline costs The core CPI,
which excludes food and energy,
rose 0.1% in May and 2.2% for

dale Awards were issued (o the following banks:

ihe trailing twelve months. The
Producer Price Index rose more
than forecast in May, jumping

BB&T - Charleston $5,000,000
Chase Bank — Charleston £2,000,000
Citizens Nartional Bank - Berkeley Springs $2.500,000
Fifth Third Bank — Huntington $1,000,000
Freedom Bank, Inc, — Belington $5.000,000
Harrison County Bank — Lost Creek $4,500,000
Uniled Bank, Inc. — Parkersburg $3,000,000
The pext CD auction will be Seplember 12, 2007
—_— —_—

0.9% on higher fuel cosis

Excluding food and energy costs, prices climbed 0.2%. The PPI rose 4 1% from May 2006 while the core PPl only rose
1 6% from a year earlier. Housing staris fell 3.7% in May as sluggish demand has crealed a large inventory of unsold new
homes. Sales of previously owned homes also fell in May 1o the Jowest level in almost four years. The housing recession
is Ibe worst since 1991 and continues to be the biggest threat, but has yet 1o spill over much into other parts of the

economy

For the month of June, Treasury yields shified higher across (he curve with the exception of the 6-month and 2-
year Treasuries, which fell between | and 5 bps to 4.94% and 4.86%, respectively, The yield curve remained slightly

Board Receives Financial Reporting Award

The Board of Treasury Investmenls has received a Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting from the
Govemnment Finance Officers Association, a professional
agsociation of more than 17,000 state/provincial and local finance
officers in the United Stales and Canada, The award is nationally
recognized and its aflainment represents a significant
accomplishment for a government and its management.

This is the first time thal the state has submitted ils application
for the shorl term investment funds. Only eight other West
Virginia government prograrns have achieved (his honor

inverted al the short end of the curve. The 3-year
Treasury vield rose only 2 bps in June to 4.88%,
while the 5-year Treasury picked up 7 bps to
4 92%, The 10-vear Treasury yield rose the most
for the monih, increasing 14 bps lo 5.02% as the
30-year Treasury yield rose 11 bps (0 5.12%. The
yield spread between the 30-year Treasury and the
2-year Treasury widened to 27 bps.

Year-to-date n 2007, 90-Day T-bills
have earned 2 54%, while 1-3 Year Government
Bonds have retumed 2.13%  Fo